C oatesville Area School District
Education Committee

Members

Deborah Thompson, Chair
James Hills
Ann Wuertz

March 15, 2017




Education Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

March 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(I Committee Meefing of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Deborah Thompson

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Ann Wuertz

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the February 14, 2017 Education Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Second: Vote:
AGENDA ITEMS
A, 2017-2018 Special Education Professional Developmeni and Training

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract with Dr.
Richard Villa for the 2017-18 school year, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Cyber Academy Field Trip to Washington, D.C.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the field trip to
Washington, D. C. for Cyber Academy students, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Public Performance by B.R.ID.G.E.E. and S.I.S. T.E.R.S. Step Teams

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the public
performance of the B.R.LD.G.E.E. and S.1.S.T.ER.S. Step Teams, as presented. (Confidential
Enclosure)

16™ Annual Multi-Cultural & Diversity Awareness Conference & Talent Show Competition
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the request to attend
the 16™ Annual Multi-Cultural & Diversity Awareness Conference & Talent Show Competition at
the Kennett Square High School, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

PIAA Swimming and Wrestling State Championships
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the overnight trips
to the PTAA Swimming and Wrestling Championships, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Harrisburg University of Science and Technology

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors the approve Concurrent
Enrollment Agreement between CASD and Harrisburg University of Science and Technology,
pending legal review. (Confidential Enclosure)

Steel Spirit of Coatesville Indoor Color Grard

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Boar of School Directors approve the Steel Spirit of
Coatesville Indoor Color Guard out-of-state overnight trip to the Atlantic Coast Championships, as
presented. (Confidential Enclosure)




Education Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017

Page #2

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Student 70000435
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Release and
Settlement Agreement for student 70000435, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

L Lindamood-Bell Learning Processes - Contract Amendment — Student 11000656
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Contract
Amendment for student 11000656, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

J. Independent Contractor Contract — Student 90001373
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract for student 90001373, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

K. Bavada Home Health Care, Inc. Letter of Agreement — Student 10006868
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Letter of
Agreement between CASD and Bayada Home Health Care, Inc. for student 10006868, as
presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

L. Y. M. W. L, C. Partnership
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the partnership with
Y. M. W.L C. for the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 school years.

M. Course Selection Books
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the course selection
books for the high school, as presented.

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

e Electronic Devices Task Force Update

» Discipline Compliance and Community Task Force Update
s SAT Update

» Keystone Remediation Update

e National Junior Honor Society Update

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the Disirict website.

Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Education Committee

Minutes to Approve




Education Committee Minutes
Coatesville Avea Senior High School Auditorium

February 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(3 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Deborah Thompson

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Ann Wuertz

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER: 8:13 p.m.

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the January 10, 2017 Education Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hill Second: Ann Wuertz Vote: 3-0
AGENDA ITEMS
A, Walnut Street Theatre Performance Agreement

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Performance
Agreement for the Walnut Street Theatre performance at King’s Highway Elementary School.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0
B. Indoor Colored Guard and Drumline Qut-of-State Trip
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the out of state field
trip, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)
Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0
C. 8" Grade Field Trip — Scoit Middle School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 8th grade science
trip, as presented, (Confidential Enclosure)
Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0
INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS




Education Commitiee Minutes
February 14, 2017
Page #2

PUBLIC COMMENT
Vince Rose:

The Hatt group is ready to move forward with the volleyball and soccer fields; wants to advertise and invite
all kids; suggest using the District website to get the word out; consider communication via the PTOs/PTAs.

ADJOURNMENT  This meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Karen Jackson

Anyone wishing fo review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary to request a copy of the digital/audio file.




Coatesville Area School District
Operations Committee

Brenda Geist, Chair
Laurie Knecht
Dean Snyder

March 15, 2017




Operations Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

March 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM
(2 Commitiee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Brenda Geist

BOARD MEMBERS: Laurie Knecht and Dean Snyder

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the February 14, 2014 Operations Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Second: Vote:
AGENDA ITEMS
A. Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees — Caln PTA Yard Sale — Caln Elementary School

RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in the
amount of $198 for a yard sale at Caln Elementary School on Saturday, April 1, 2017 from 7:00
a.m. until 1:00 p.m., as per the attachment. (Confidential Enclosure)

Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees — Caln Little League - Caln & CASH Baseball &
Softball Fields

RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in the
amount of $480 for use of the baseball and softball fields at Caln Elementary School, and the junior
varsity field at the high school campus from March 25, 2017 until June 10, 2017, as per the
attachment. {Confidential Enclosure)

Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees — Voter Services — Scott Middle School
RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in the
amount of $2,216 for the use of Scott Middle School as a Polling Location for two voting precincts
on Tuesday, May 16, 2017. (Confidential Enclosure)

Chesconet Addendum

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Chesconet
addendum to extend the Chesconet confract document MSA #2016CASD through June 30, 2018
for an amount of $34,000.00. (Confidential Enclosime)

Boiler Maintenance Services — Herman Goldner Company, Inc.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Herman Goldner
Company, Inc. to provide boiler preventive maintenance services at an annual cost of $10,495.00.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Multi-Point Wireless Neiwork — Gettle, Inc.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Geittle, Inc. to install
a multi-point wireless network to connect remote field cameras to the camera local area network at
the high school for an amount of $2,900. (Confidential Enclosure)




Operations Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017
Page #2

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

¢ Food Service Reimbursement/Participation Report for the month ending 2-28-2017 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the District website.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Operations Committee

Minutes to Approve




Operations Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

February 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(¥ Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Brenda Geist

BOARD MEMBERS: Laurie Knecht, Dean Snyder (4rrived at 6:07) and Ann Wuertz (Substitute)
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER: 6:02 p.m.

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the January 10, 2017 Operations Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Ann Wuertz Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

A,

PDE Transportation Plan

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Transportation
Plan between the Coatesville Area School District and the Chester County Children & Youth, as
presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0

Use of Facilities Request io Waive Fees - Coatesville Area Little League — C.A.S.H.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in
the amount of $340.00, for use of baseball fields #6 and #7 at the Coatesville Area Senior High
School. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0

Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees - T.F.C.A. of Greater Philadelphia — C.A.S.H.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees
request from the Greater Philadelphia Track and Field Coaches Association in the amount of
$2,731.00, for use of the stadium at the Coatesville Area Senior High School. (Confidential
Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second; Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0

Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees — PIAA District One Track Championships — C.A.S.H.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in
the amount of $8,784.00 for use of the stadium at the Coatesville Area Senior High School.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0




Operations Committee Minutes
February 14, 2017
Page #2

L. Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees — Ches-Mont Track Championships — C.A.S.H.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in
the amount of $3,428.00 for use of the stadium at the Coatesville Area Senior High School.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0

F. Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees - Raider Starz Cheerleading Competition — C.A.S.H.
RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in the
amount of $4,414.00 for the Raider Starz Cheerleading Competition at Coatesville Area Senior
High School campus on April 1, 2017 from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m., as per the attachment.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0

H. Use of Facilities Request to Waive Fees — Lincoln University Upward Bound — C.A.S.H.
RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the waiver of fees in the
amount of $7,080.00 for the Lincoln University Upward Bound Program Academic Year
Enrichment Center at the Coatesville Area Senior High School. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 3-0

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

e Scott Field Presentation — Mr. and Mrs. Kirk
» Facilities Update Presentation — Tony Massenburg
e Food Service Reimbursement/Participation Report for month ending January 31, 2017 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Vince Rose: What is the return on investment for hiring GCA and when will CASD see it? What is the
status of the $128/million Master Facilities Plan?

ADJOURNMENT This meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.an.

Respectfully submitted, Karen Jackson

Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secrvetary to request u copy of the digitalioudio file.




Operations Committee Enclosure

Food Services Report




COATESVILLE AREA SCHOODL DISTRICT
Food Service Relmbursement/Participation Report
For The Month Ending

February 28, 2017
% % %
% Change | % Change | 2014/2035 | 2015/2016 | 2016/2017 | Change { Change | 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017  |% Change| Change
2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 from fram Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast from from Lunch Lunch Lunch from from
Reimbursement | Reimbursement | Reimbursement | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | Participation | Participation | Participation’| 2014/15 | 2015/16 | Participation | Participation | Participation | 2014/15 { 2015/16
July $ - i3 - |8 9,649.48 1,747 1,750
August 3 30,142.52 | § 27,189.60 | & 33,306.30 | 10.50%| 22.50% 2,605 1,017 2,875| 10.34%| 182.69% 3,430 8,137 9,732} 183.77%| 210.23%
September $  245521251%  259,829,14 [$  259,044,33 551%|  -0.31% 29,185 30,360 29,882F 2.38%| -1.57% 79,958 75,906 71,408] -10.69%| -5.93%
October s 248,290.15 | § 253,433.80 | § 251,481.48 1.29% -0.77% 30,112 32,625 31,098 3.27%| -4.68% 78,044 74,334 70,128| -10.14%| -5.66%
November S 17563688 | & 209,585.22 | § 212,145.03 20.79% 1.22% 25,828 27,190 26,419] 2.29%| -2.84% 66,224 61,486 59,169| -10.65%| -3.77%
December S 186,843.50 | § 184,890.99 | $ 187,370.19 0.28% 1.34% 23,442 23,40% 23,990 2.34% 2.52% 58,428 54,448 51,469| -11.91%| -5.47%
January S 23512128 | 5 236,288.15 1 % 245,004.49 4.20% 3.69% 26,147 29,450 28411 B8.66%] -3.53% 76,179 71,105 68,706 9.81%| -3.37%
February S 220,531.83 | § 214,669.09 | § 225,977.18 2.47% 5.27% 26,407 27,349 27,637 A4.66% 1.05% 70,733 64,195 62,185 -12.08%| -3.13%
March 5 249,385.43 | § 235,983.61 29,970 30,833 77,633 67,730
Aprl $ 251,342.55 | & 249,084.16 32,033 32,277 77,855 71,281
May $ 258,852.21 1 § 247,892.57 32,816 30,012 78,614 72,509
June $ 67,147.89 | S 66,132.58 9,981 8,582 19,879 18,670
TOTALS/YTD% | § 2,168,81551 | § 2,i84,98891 |5 1,423,978.48 6.10% 2.75% 268,528 273,096 172,059| 5.09%| 0.39% 686,975 634,801 394,5471  -8.88%| -2.49%
2016/2017
2015/2016 2016/2017 tunch
' Breakfast Breakfast 2015/2016 Lunch | Participati
Participation % Participation % Participation % on'%
September 21.31% 22.28% 53.27% 53.25%
Octcber 24,08% 24.44% 54.87% 55,12%
November 21,07% 21.18% 51.70% A47.65%
December 23.37% 23.73% 54.13% 53.94%!
January 23.23% 23,70% 53.29% 54,45%
February 22.85% 24.30% 53.65% 54.68%
March
April
May
lune -
AVG/YTD % 22.65% 23.27% 53.48% 53.19%




Coatesville Area School District
Finance Committee

Members

Stuart Deets, Chair
James Hills
Tom Siedenbuehl

March 15, 2017




Finance Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

March 14,2017 - 6:00 PM

(3" Commiltee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Stuart Deets

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Tom Siedenbuehl

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the February 14, 2017 Finance Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion:

Second: Vote:

AGENDA ITEMS

A,

Financial Statements
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the enclosed
Financial Statements and the Bills Payable list, as presented. (Enclosures)

Chester County Tax Claims Burecau
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve to exonerate
uncollectable property tax liens as per the attached list. (Confidential Enclosure)

Lifetouch Portrait Agreement for the 2017-2018, 2018-2019 and 2019-2020
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 3-year Student
Portraits Agreements between CASD and Lifetouch National School Studios, Inc., for Caln,
Friendship, King’s Highway, Rainbow and Reeceville Elementary schools, and Scott, North
Brandywine and South Brandywine Middle schools, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Rovalty Check - Ohio Pyle Prints, Inc. — Coatesville Area Senior High School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the royalty check from
Ohio Pyle Prints, Inc., in the amount of $50.09, for spirit-gear sales. (Frclosure)

Comnunication Solutions Group. Inc. Agreement
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Agreement
between CASD and the Communication Solutions Group, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Imployee 012424
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Confidential
Release and Settlement Agreement for employee 012424, (Confidential Enclosure) ‘

3-Year Equipment Maintenance Agreement - Postage Meter Machine

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the three (3) year
equipment maintenance agreement for the postage meter machine, as presented. (Confidential
Enclosure)




Finance Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017
Page #2

H. Human Resources Report
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the resignations,
appointments, new positions, leave of absences, transfers, changes of status and corrections, as
presented. (Enclosure)

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

e 2017-2018 General Fund Budget Discussion
¢ CASD and Charter School Enrollment Reports for the month ending February 28, 2017 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMIENT

Notice of this public meeling was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the District websife.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Finance Enclosure

Minutes to Approve




Finance Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

February 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(4 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHATRPERSON: Stuart Deets

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Tom Siedenbuehl

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER: 7:02 p.am.

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the January 10, 2017 Finance Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

A.

Financial Statements
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the enclosed
Financial Statements and the Bills Payable list, as presented. (Enclosures)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Approval of the 2017-2018 Preliminary General Fund Budget
RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2017-2018

" Preliminary General Fund Budget in the amount of $168,790,501.00, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Church of Coatesville License Agreement — Scott Middie School

RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the license agreement
with the Church of Coatesville for the use of the Scott Middle School Auditorium for a monthly
fee of $1,567.18, effective March 1, 2017, and to terminate the license agreement with the Church
of Coatesville for North Brandywine Middie School, effective February 28, 2017. (Confidential
Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Anastasi Landscaping
RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Anastasi Landscaping

Service to provide landscaping services for the Coatesville Area School District facilities at the
rates presented in the attached proposal. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0




Finance Commitiee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page 2

Transfinder Software Management Svstem

RECOMMEND MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Transfinder Software
System to host and provide a transpottation software management system for a period of three (3)
years and five (5) months, at a total cost of $78,417.00. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Human Resources Report

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the resignations,
appointments, new positions, leave of absences, transfers, changes of status and corrections, as
presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Ski Club Transportation Agreements Nos. 17769, 17772 and 17773

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Transportation
Agreements between Krapfs Coaches and the Coatesville Area School District for travel to Ski
Club events. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Drug Detection Dog Agreement

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with
the Chester County Sheriff’s Office Canine Program to conduct searches of school premises in
accordance with Policy 227.1, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Parchment Contract
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract with
Parchment, Inc. for electronic transcripts. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Lifetonch Portrait Agreement for 2016-17 School Year — South Brandywine Middle School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with
Lifetouch Studios for student portraits, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Lifetouch Portrait Agreement for 2016-17 School Year — North Brandywine Middle School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with
Lifetouch Studios for student portraits, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0




Finance Committee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page 3

L.

Lifetouch Underclass and Senior Class Commissions — C.A.8.H.S,
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept two checks totaling
$8,200.00 for underclass and senior class commissions. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Ohioc Pyle Priats, Inc. Spirit-wear Sales Royalty Check
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the quarterly royalty
check for spirit-wear sales. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbueht Voté: 3-0

Donation from Sports Hall of Fame

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the $600 donation
from the C.A.S.H. Sports Hall of Fame, to be used in the Coatesville Area Intermediate High School
Library. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Target Field Trip Scholarship — AFJROTC

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the donation of $700
from the Target Field Trips Grants Program — Scholarship America, to be used for AFJROTC.
(Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

SAGE Thermo Fisher Scientific Grant

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the grant award of
$1,000 from Thermo Fisher Scientific to provide a team building event for 5% grade SAGE students.
(Enclosure) ‘

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl ' Vote: 3-0

Confidential Release and Setilement Agreement — Employee 12358
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
release and settlement agreement for Employee 12358, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion; James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuchl Vote: 3-0

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Employee 12737
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
release and settlement agreement for Employee 12737, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Employee 11765
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
release and settlement agreement for Employee 11765, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)




Finance Commitiee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page 4

Confidential Release and Seitlement Agreement — Emplovee 12587
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
release and settlement agreement for Employee 12587, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion items R, S and T were ratified under one vote:
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Youth Mental Health First Aide NITT-AWARE Grant Memo of Understanding — COAD
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between the Coatesville Area School District and the COAD Group, as presenied.
(Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehi Vote: 3-0

Youth Mental Health First Aide NITT-AWARE Grant Memo of Understanding — W.C.U.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum
of Understanding between the Coatesville Area School District and West Chester University, as
presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Girls’ Basketball 1000 Point Banner
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the Girls” Basketball
1000 Point Banner from the Coatesville Sports Hall of Fame.

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Independent Contractor Contract — Sandra Kreiss-Schmidt, CN SNP

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract with Sandra Kreiss-Schmidt, CSN SNP for a term beginning February 15,
2017 through June 30, 2017, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Independent Congracior Contract — Dr. Robert E. Schmidt

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract with Dr. Robert E. Schmidt for a term beginning February 15, 2017 through
June 30, 2017, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)




Finance Committee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page 5

BB.

CC.

DD.

FF.

Independent Contractor Contract — Dr. Jose Monasterio

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract with Dr. Jose Monasterio for a term beginning February 15, 2017 through
June 30, 2017, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion items Y and Z were ratified under one vote:

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Letter of Engagement — Raffaele Puppio
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the letter of

engagement with Raffaele Puppio, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Student 17000082
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release and Settlement Agreement for student 17000082, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Student 10006364
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential

Release and Settlement Agreement for student 10006364, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement — Student 60000380
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release and Settlement Agreement for student 60000380, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion items BB, CC and DD were ratified under one vote:
Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0
Confidential Third Party Education Agreement for Student 10006364

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Third Party Education Agreement for student 10006364, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Third Party Education Agreement for Student 60000380
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Third Party Education Agreement for student 60000380, as presented, (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion items EE and FF were ratified under one vote:

Motion: James Hills Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0




Finance Committee Minutes
February 14, 2017
Page 6

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

¢ Budget Presentation
e CASD and Charter School Enroliment Reports for the month ending January 31, 2017 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Vince Rose:
Girls’ basketball games (then & now); and Charter School motivators.

Amelia Mills:
What is the plan for recruiting CASD students back into the District?

ADJOURNMENT This meeting adjonrned at 8:13 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Karen Jackson

Anvone wishing to review the minutes verbatin should contact the School Board Secretary 1o request a copy of the digital/audio file.




Finance Committee ~ Financial Statements

o Treasurer’s Report for period ending February 28, 2017
e Bills Payable for the period of January 6™ through March 20, 2017

Submitted: March 14, 2017




Treasurer's Report For The Period Ending February 28, 2017

Coatesville Area School District

General Food Service Capital Reserve Capital Projects
Fund Fund Fund - 30 Fund - 39
|Beginning Balance $51,709,978.95 $2,638,091.34 $1,090,646.39 $5,415,187.87
l.ocal Revenue $1,393,350.44 $54,956.75 $357.14 $2,162.21
State Revenue $3,182,684.62 $11,001.32
Federal Revenue $0.00 $252 386.85
Deferred Revenues $0.00
Other Revenue $0.00 $0.00
Total Revenues $4,576,035.06 $319,244.92 $357.14 $2,162.21
Total Expenditures $10,381,065.59 $95,736.67 $0.00 $0.00
Ending Balance $45,004,948.42 $2,861,599.59 $1.091,003.53 $5,417,350.08
Student Trust Agency
Activities Fund Fund Transfer
Beginning Balance $111,578.76 $171,744 .99 $151,382.39
Local Revenue $12,741.33 $56.22 $8,930.45
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Deferred Revenues
Other Revenue
Total Revenues $12,741.33 $56.22 $8,930.45
Total Expenditures $8,199.75 $50.00 $3,475.93
Ending Balance $116,120.34 $171,751.21 $156,836.91




Fund Accounting

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Inveice #

Account Code

A.5.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

00001682 03/09/2017M1108300001

Vendor: 2038 - REBECCA N MICHNUK

00002162 03/08/2017M1104400001 17009877 021
Vendor: 1372 - TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF
PENNSYLVANIA

00009221 03/03/2017M1095200001

Vendor:
00009653 02/27/2017M1091400001 117319

Vendor: 6048 - MIKE LARKIN
00009783 03/01/2017 L1094700001 17010913

RET BUY BACK

1093 -~ PUBLIC SCHCOL EMPLOYEE RET SYS

2417

FILING FEE 2007

Vendor: 6843 - Commonwealth of PA

00009784 03/03/2017 L1094300004 17009446 72G77213
Vendor: 1717 - A J BLOSENSKI INC

00008785 (03/03/2017Ci1094100007 3/3/2017 PAY
Vendor: 0026 - AFLAC

00009786 03/03/2017 11094300008 17010890 287262508680X020
Vendor: 2285 - AT & T MOBILITY II LLC

00008787 03/03/2017C1094100004 3/3/2017 PAY
Vendor: 0229 - CITADEL CREDIT UNION

00009788 03/03/2017C1094100008 3/3/2017 PAY
Vendor: 0240 - COATESVILLE AREA TEACHER ASSOC

00009789 03/03/2017C1094100003 3/3/2017 PAY
Vendor: 0355 - DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE

00009790 03/03/2017 L10G4900005 17010955 GamME 371
Vendor: 1629 - PIAA DISTRICT ONE

00009791 03/03/2017 C1094100005 3/3/2017 PAY

00009791 03/03/2017 C1094100006 3/3/2017 PAY
Vendor: 1218 - SECURITY RBENEFIT COMPANIES

00008752 03/03/2017 11094300007 17010461 516233
Vendor: 1231 - SHELLER OIL CO INC

60009793 (03/03/2017 L1094300005 17009444 43103

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:21 AM

10-2420-610-000-00-000-000-000-0114

Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/09/2017
10-2271-324-420-00-C00-000-000-1617
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-0462-018~-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/13/2017
10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 02/23/2017
10-5120-810-000~-00~000~000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/01/2017

10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-0462-027-PAY-00-000-000~-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2840~-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-0462-020-PAY-00-000-000-0C0-0000
Remit # 1 Check bate: 03/03/2017
10-0462-020-PAY~-00~-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-3250-810-000~-00-000-000-000~0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-0462-029-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-025-PAY-00-000-000-00C-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2620-624-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P -~ Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:
102271324420161

Check Amount:

10046201 8PAY
Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
100462027PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
100462020PAY

Check Amount:
100462020PAY

Check Amount:
100462023PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
i00462029PAY
100462025PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

-37.99

-37.99
-5,400.00

~5,400.00

-2,%07.00
-2,907.00
-56.00
.00
1,854.84
1,854.84
322.50
322.50
1,038.37
1,038.37
304,83
304.83
1,282.19
1,282.19
23,963.00
23,963.00
114.23
114.23
875.00
875.00
2,043.39
942.29
2,985.68
549.84

549.84
3.00

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 1




Fund Accounting

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND -~ From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Invoice #

Account Code

A.S5.N.

fackrgc

Expended Amt

00009793 03/03/2017 L1094300006 17009444

Vendor: 1276 - SUBURBAN PROPANE
000097%4 03/03/2017 C10%4100002

1300 ~ TG COLLECTIONS
03/03/2017 L109%4300002 17008022

Vendor:
00009795

43104

3/3/2017 PAY

6103837238 1/17

Vendor: 1409 - VERIZON
00009756 03/03/2017 L1094300001 17009021 70349075
00009796 03/03/2017 L1094300003 17009278 63208728
Vendor: 1410 - VERIZON BUSINESS
000092797 (03/03/2017 L1094900001 17010847 1072751
Vendor: 1427 - WAYMAN FIRE PROTECTICN INC
00009798 03/03/2017C1094100001 3/3/2017 PAY
Vendor: 1448 - WILLIAM C MILLER TRUSTEE
00009799 03/10/2017 4L,1102100118 17010820 1262888
Vendor: 2228 - 218T CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPERS LLC
00009800 03/10/2017 11092900068 17000446 72800425
00008800 03/10/2017 L1103600025 17008446 72¥010645
Vendor: 1717 - A J BLOSENSKI INC
00009801 03/10/2017 11099900008 17010828 19-766
00008801 03/10/2017 L1099900009 17010828 19-767
00009801 03/10/2017 L1099900010 17010828 19-782
00009801 03/10/2017 11099900011 17010828 15-807
00009801 (03/10/2017 L1099900012 17010828 19-813
00009801 03/10/2017 1099900013 17010828 19-824
00008801 03/10/2017 1L,109%900014 17010828 19-828
00008801 03/10/2017 11099900015 17010828 19-758
00009801 03/10/2017 L1099%00016 17010828 19-757
00009801 03/10/2017 11099900017 17010828 19-864
Vendor: 0007 - ABS TRANSLATION & INTERPRETING
00005802 03/10/2017 11099500027 17010684 560615
000098062 03/10/2017 L1102100075 17010684 560633

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-0462~023-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2840-530-000-00-C00-000~-000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2840-530-000-00-000~000-000-0000
10~-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-000G0
Remit # 2 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-0462-023-PAY-00~-000-000~-C00~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017
10-2310-540-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-000-1516
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000~-000~-1516
10-2900~-330-470-00-000-000-000-151¢
10-2900-330~-470~00-000~-000-000-1516
10-2900-330-470-C0-000-000-000-151¢
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-006-1516
10-2900-330-470-00-C00-000-000-1516
10-2900-330-470~-00-000-000-000-151¢6
10-2900~330-470-00-000-006-000-1516
10-2800-330-470-00-000~-000~-000-1516
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1341-610-000~-24-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610~-000~22-530-240-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:
100462023PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check ABmount:

Check Amount:
100462023PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
102900330470151
102900330470151
102500330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151

Check Amount:

3.00
6.00
198.00
198.00
52.31
52,31
5,876.19
3,303.35
9,179.54
1,195.00
1,195.00
632.50
632 .50
707.54
707.54
154.51
719.40
873.91
3,163.00
1,736.00
584.00
86.00
268.00
5,163.00
744.00
3,135.00
1,217.00
518.00
16,614.00
65.66
25.10

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 2




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/106/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Account Code A.S.N.

fackrgc

Expended Amt

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #
00009802 03/10/2017 L1102100076 17010684 560633
Vendor: 0031 -~ AHOLD FINANCIAIL SERVICES LLC
00009803 03/10/2017 L109%2900071 17010737 22029
00009803 03/10/2017 11092500072 17010651 22015
Vendor: 6589 -~ ANASTASI LANDSCAPING INC
00009804 03/10/2017 L1092900070 17010701 4427710547
00009804 03/10/2017 114696900018 17010559 4426974582
Vendor: 0074 - APPLE INC
00009805 (03/10/2017 11099900020 17010860 34018
00009805 03/10/2017 L1092500021 17010860 34018
00009805 023/10/2017 1.10%990C022 17010860 34018
000092805 (03/10/2017 110999800023 17010860 34018
00009805 03/10/2017 11099500024 1701€860 34018
¢000%805 03/10/2017 1,1099%00025 17010860 34018
Vendor: 6695 - Apple Press Ltd.
00009806 03/10/2017 L1099900019 17010515 3416466
Vendeor: 0110 - BARNES & NOBLE
00009807 03/10/2017 11102100060 17003983 12225328
00009807 03/10/2017 1102100061 17009983 12225327
0eo09807 03/10/2017 1L,11023100062 170095983 12244488
00009807 03/10/2017 1,11021000663 17008983 12244487
Vendor: 0114 - BAYADA HOME HEALTHCARE INC
00009808 03/10/2017 L109%90002¢ 17010766 HILTON
Vendor: 6312 - BAYRIDGE CONSORTIUM INC
£0009809 (03/10/2017 11095400061 17010841 3443780~00
Vendor: 0130 - BILLOWS ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
00009810 03/10/2017 11102100123 17010437 596685
00009810 03/10/2017 L1102100124 17010437 596685
00009810 03/10/2017 L1102100125 17010437 586685
00009810 03/10/2017 11102100126 17010437 597490
00009810 03/10/2017 11102100127 17010437 597490

# -~ Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

10-1341-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1241-650-000-00~-000-000-000-0115
10-1241-650-000-00-000-000~000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-550-000-10-220-000-000~-0000
10-1110-610-000-10~260-000-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10-270-000~-000-0000
10-1110-640-000-10-240-000-000-0000
10-2380-330-000-10-230-000-000-0000
10-2380-610-000-10-250-000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-3300-610-410-10-240-000-000-1617
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-18617

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-C00-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-3300-610-410-10-230-000~-000-1617
10-3300-610-410~10~250-000-000-1617
10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-1617
10~-3300-610-410-10-220-000-000-1516
10-3300-610-410-10-220-000~000-1617

10127032%0115
1012703250115
1012703290115
1012703290115

102271324420161

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount::

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

25,
115.
.50

3,062,
19,304.

49,
249,
298.

65,

65.

.83
.84
.83
.84

16,241

65
65
65
65

395.

199.

199.
1,235.
1,174.
1,030.
1,196.
4,636.

757.
.55
.28
30.
.74
453.
975.
.81
463.

157
30

22

311

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 3

10
86

)
25
co
co
0o
83
83

00
80
BO
26
52
52
26
56
55

28

63
66

35




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

A

fackrge

.8.N. Expended Amt

00009810 03/10/2017 11102100128 17010437
00009810 (03/10/2017 11102100129 17010437
00002810 (03/10/2017 L1102100130 17010437
00005810 03/10/2017 L1102100131 17010437

Vendor:

6571 - BOOKSCURCE

00009811 (03/10/2017 1103600114 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600115 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 L11i03600116 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 L1103600117 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600118 17009554
00009811 (3/10/2017 L.1103600119 17009554
00009811 (3/10/2017 11103600120 17009554
0009811 03/10/2017 L1103600121 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 1L1103600122 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600123 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600124 17009554
00009611 03/10/2017 L1103600125 17008554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600126 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600127 17009554
00009811 03/10/2017 11103600128 17009554
1805 - BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOCKS INC
00009812 03/10/2017 11102100032 17010917
00009812 03/10/2017 11102100033 17010918
£0009812 03/10/2017 11102100058 17010912
00009812 03/10/2017 L1103600109 17010974
00009812 03/10/2017 L1103600110 17010974
00009812 (03/10/2017 11103600111 17010987
0162 - BUCKS COUNTY SCHOCLS IU #22
00009813 03/10/2017 11095400060 17010858

Vendor:

Vendor:

Vendor:

0164 - C & R GLASS INC

00049814 03/10/2017 L1039900005 17010777

¥ - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

597490
601273
601273
601273

949847
949847
949847
242847
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484
946484

M1709/0003
1701/0106
1610/00867
WS1612/0014
WS1611/0014
Ws1701/G014

10935093

FEB 13, 2017

10-3300-610-410-10-230-000~-000-1617
10-3300-610-410-10-230~-000~-000-1617
10-3300-610-410~10-240-000-000-1617
10-3300-610-410-10-260-000-000~-1617

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000~0000
10-2250-648-000~-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270~-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000~0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270~006-000-0000
10-2250-648-000~10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270~000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000~0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000~-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000-10-270-000-000-0000
10-2250-648-000~-10-270-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1290-597-000~00-000-000-000-0115
10-1290-597-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1290-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-1231-322-000-00-000~000-000-0115
10-1231-322-000~00-000-000-000-0115
10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check bate: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-610-000-36-810-110-000-0060

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transacticn

P - Prenote

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

€ ~ Credit Card Payment

Page 4

214

16.
409.
1,058.
3,925.
57,
37.
39.
.81
.81
Y
49,
57.
49,
57.
38.
59.
57.
57.
35.
753.
1,184.
120.
.Q0
38,796.
42,219,
.02
100,900,
120.
120,
1,360.

57
57
38

270

18,311

.72

08
33
60
92
81
10
94

41
81
41
81
91
%4
81
81
79
71
48
00

04
22

76
64
64
00




Check # Tran Date

Tran #

Fund Accounting

PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Invoice #

Account Code

A.S.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

Vendor
00009815

00009815
00009815
00009815
00009815

Vendor:

000092816

Vendor:

00009817
00008817
coo0e817
0ocooe817
oocoosl7
000609817
00008817
00009817

Vendor:

00009818

Vendor:

00009819
00002819
00009819
00009819
00002819
000028189
000095819
00005819
00009819
coooe818
0oo09812

N

0167 - CALN POLICE DEPT

03/10/2017 L1102100120
03/10/20171L1102100121
03/10/2017 L1102100122
03/10/2017 L1103600023
03/10/2017 11103600024

03/10/2017 11092500067

03/10/2017 1L10929500107
03/10/2017 11092900108
03/10/2017 L1095400140
03/10/2017 L1095400141
03/10/2017 1095400142
03/10/2017 1102100055
03/10/2017 L1102100056
03/10/2017 L1102100057

03/10/2017 110952900066
2087 - CCRES INC
03/10/2017 11102100018
02/10/2017 L1102100019
03/10/2017 L1102100020
03/10/2017 L1102100021
£03/10/2017 L1102100022
03/10/2017 11102100023
03/10/2017 11102100024
03/10/2017 11102100025
03/10/2017 L11G2100026
03/10/2017 L1102100027
03/10/2017 L1102100028

17010663
17010663
17010663
17010663
17009646

0170 - CALN TOWNSHIP / CTMA

17010778

0185 ~ CASD - FOOD SERVICE

17610774
17010774
17010840
17010840
17010840
17010863
17010863
17010863

0692 - CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND

17010772

17010924
17010924
17010924
17010924
17010924
17010924
17010924
17010524
17610924
17010924
17010824

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017

5784-0 3/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
5758-0 3/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000~000~0000
4021-0 3/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
4022-0 3/17 10-2620~424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
4207-0 3/17 10-2620-424-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017

F517-14 10-2380-635-000-30-710-000-000-0000
Check Date: 03/10/2017

392755 10-2310-810-000-00-000-000-000-0000
392135 10-2310-810-000-00-000-000~000~0000
394681 10-2620-413-000-00-000-000-000-0000
394697 10-2620-413-000-00-000-000~000-0000
394716 10-2620-413-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000
364727 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000~-000-0000
394726 10-2840-340-000-00-0006-000-000-0000
394679 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017

9217 10-2832-330-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
Check Date: 03/10/2017

JAN-17 LS 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
JAN-17 BUS RR 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
JAN-17 MR 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
JAN-17 20O 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000~-000~-0115
JAN-17 MM 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000~000-01125
JAN-17 ZM 10-1241-320-000-00-000~-000~000~-0115
JAN-17 AM 10-~1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
JAN-17 KJ 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
JAN-17 HG 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000~000-0115
JAN-17 CG 10-1241-320-000-00-000~-000~000-0115
JAN-17 LF 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115

P - Prencte

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

d - pirect Deposit

€ - Credit Card Payment

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1012413200115
1612413200115
1012413200115

Coatesville Area School Disgtrict

Page 5

1,360.
408.

888.
2,395,
10L.
101.
3,895,
568.
568.
304,
289.
4,592,
9,376,
37,186.
.00
.00
.72

16,500
13,200
8,467

89,917.
3,093,
3,093,
3,560.
1,428.
3,368.
4,590,
5,000.
3,560,
4,340.
5,120.
5,140.
1,000,
5,160.

00
12
15
82
94
94
97
75
75
69
53
50
71
13

28
75
75
00
oc
00
0o
00
00
G0
00
0o
00
00




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL PUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
0000981% (03/10/2017 L1102100029 170109214 JAN-17 CC 10-1241-320-000-00~-000-000-000-0115 1012413200115 5,000.00
00009819 03/10/2017 1L,1102100030 17010924 JAN-17 EB 10-1241-320-000-00~000~000-000-0115 1012413200115 4,020.00
00009819 03/10/2017 L1102100031 17010924 JAN-17 CA 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-01215 1012413200115 4,620.00

Vendor: 0212 - CHESTER COUNTY RESPITE NETWORK Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 55,906.00
00009820 03/10/2017 L1092900109 17009746 GHFZ2712 10-2123-650-000-30-000-000-000-0114 974.25
00009820 03/10/2017 11095400137 17010641 GWJ4016 10-1110-610-000~-10-260-000-000-0000 375.24

Vendor: 0188 - CDW-G Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,349.49
00009821 (03/10/2017 L1095400024 17010762 17187 10~2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 219.40

Vendor: 0194 - CES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 219.40
00009822 03/10/2017L1103600048 17011010 17040236 10-1290-561-000-00-000-000~000~-0000 1,862.24
00009822 03/10/2017L1103600050 17011010 17040358 10-1290-561-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 490.56

Vendor: 2055 - CHARTIERS VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 2,452.80
00009823 03/10/2017 L1092900074 17010258 T/R 1/12/17 i0-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000 1,233.00

Vendor: 6008 - CHRISTA J DELLICOMPAGNT Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,233.00
00009824 03/10/2017 11102100053 17010905 T/R 6/28/16 10-2110-240-000-30-000-000~-00C~0C00 99.75
00009824 03/10/2017 L1102200054 17010904 T/R 6/8/16 10-1110-240~-000-30~-000-000-000-0000 343.75

Vendor: 1891 - CHRISTINE CONNOLLY-DAILY Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 443.50
000069825 03/10/2017 L1099900007 17010821 CVFEB1-2017 10-1241-329-000-C0-000-000-000-0115 1012413260115 3,990.00

Vendor: 5045 - CHRISTOPHER G ROBERTS Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 3,990.00
00009826 03/10/2017 L1103600040 17012017 341546 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000C~-000~0000 l,l43,262?09
00009826 03/10/2017 11103600041 170131017 341546 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115% 805,567.77

Vendor: 0248 - COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,948,829.86
00009827 03/10/2017 11095400054 17010825 11124154 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 35.30
00009827 03/10/2017 11055400055 17010826 11135917 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0G000 2,671.00
00009827 03/10/2017 L1095400057 17010836 11135238 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 3.59
0o00%827 03/10/2017 L1095400058 17010836 11132167 10-2620-610-000-00-000-00C0~C00~0000 285.00
00009827 03/10/2017 L1095400063 17010714 11117663 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 436.18
00009827 03/10/2017 L1095400064 17010714 11119785 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 821.90

Vendor: 0250 - COLONIAL ELEC SUPPLY CCMPANY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 4,252,97
00009828 (03/10/2017L1099290003% 17010809 FEB 27, 2017 10-1190-330-41%-00-000-000~000~1617 101120330419161 7,000.00
06009828 03/10/2017 L10959900040 17020908 FEB 27, 2017 TIT 10-1190-330-419%-00-000-000-000-1617 101190330419161 2,334.51

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction P - Prencte

03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 6




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAIL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

A.S.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

Vendor: 0263 - CONCERN
00009829 03/10/2017 L1102100015 17010680
00009829 03/10/2017 11102100016 17010680
00009829 03/10/2017 11102100017 17010680

Vendor:
00004830
00009830
00009830
00009830
00009830
00009830

03/10/2017 11102100047 17009984

03/10/2017 L1102100048 17009984

03/10/2017 11102100049 17005984

03/10/2017 L1102100050 17009984

03/10/2017 11102100051 17005984

03/10/2017 11102100052 17005984
0275 - CRITICARE

03/10/2017 11102100004 17010920

03/10/2017 L1102100005 17010920

03/10/2017 1,1102100006 17010920
0304 - DARIAN N SMITH

03/10/2017 11092900103 17010593
Vendor: 1746 - DEBORAH FLAD

00009833 03/10/2017 L1103600074 17010988
Vendor: 0337 -~ DELORES M VANDERBILT

00009834 03/1C/2017 11095400139 17010685
0338 - DEMCO INC

03/10/2017 L1092900001 17010785
0347 -~ DEVEREUX FQUNDATION

03/10/20171L,120210005% 17010806
1225 - DICK BLICX COMPANY

03/10/2017 11092500106 17010807
Vendor: (0384 - DVASBO

co009838 03/10/2017 L1102100119 17009748

Vendor:
00009831

00008831
00009831

Vendor:
00009832

Vendor:
00009835

Vendor:
00009836

Vendor:
0000a837

Vendor:

00003839 03/10/2017 11092200065 17010745

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

4025 - CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

1836 - EAGLE DISPOSAL OF PA INC

1700585-IN
1700585-IN
1700585~IN

32811

32812

32451

32452

32710

32709

E/R 12/29/16
E/R 11/30/16
E/R 1/30/17
T/R 2/3/17
CASD-2017-5
6071052

JAN20170253002

7359891

2016-2017 REGIS

0000220258

52516

Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-610-000-22-530-170-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-23-530~-170-000-0000
10-1110-610-000~-24-530-170-000~-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017

10-1270-325-000-00-C00-000-000-0115

10-1270-329-000-00-000-0C0-000-0115
10-127¢-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270~329-000~-00~-000~-000-000-0115
10~1270-32%-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2122-610-000-00-000-000-000-0114
10-2122-610-000~-00-000~000-000-0114
10-2122-010-000-00-000-000-000-0114
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1241-329-000-00~-000-000~-000-01125
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2380-610-000-23-530-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0215
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2260-610-000-10-000-006-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2511-810-000-00-000~-000~-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-411~000~00~000~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2660-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012703290115
10127032%0115
1012703290115
1012703290115
1012703290115
1012703290115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012413250115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012905670115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amcunt:

Check Amocunt:

Coatesville Area School District

9,334
415
304
252

908
1,001

1,633.
1,820.
1,366.
1,679,
8,408.

65.
236.
56.
357.
288,
288.
6,880.
6,880,
99,
99.

26,160.

.00

.21

26,160
1,163

1,163.
.00

150.
.00

150

175

175.
.45

2,314

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 7

.51
.58
.82
.58
972.
.50
.50

88

0c
00
50
0o
50
18
52
18
88
75
75
oo
00
94
94
00

21

00

00




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt

Vendor: 5031 - EAW SECURITY / E A WATJEN INC Check Date: 03/10/201%7 Check Amount: 2,314.45
00009840 03/10/2017 L10%92900104 17010647 000048464 10-2420~330-000-00-000-000-000-0114 3,560.90
00009840 03/10/2017 L1092900105 17010647 000048466 10-2420~-330-000-0C0-000-000~-000~-0114 1,947.84

Vendor: 6099 - EBS HEALTHCARE Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,508.74
00009841 (03/10/2017 11099900037 17010856 286797 10-1290-568-000-00-000-000-000-0115 43.89
00009841 03/10/2017110%92900038 17010856 286871 10-1290-568-000-00-000-0006-000-0115 307.23
00009841 03/10/2017 L1103600108 17010990 287931 10~1290~-568-000-00-000-000-000-0115 215,45

Vendor: 0405 - EDUCATION INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 570.57
00009842 03/10/2017 1L,1102100013 17010929 INV210730 10-1290-567-000-0C0-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 5,492.80
00009842 03/10/201711102100014 17010829 INVZ10888 10-1290-567-000~-00-C00-000-000-0115 1012905670115 3,206.80

Vendor: 6346 - ELWIN Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amcunt: 8,659.60
D0009843 03/10/2017 L1095400136 17010644 T/R 2/9/17 10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000 1,432,50

Vendor: 6656 - ERIN M KRIM Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amocunt: 1,432.50
00009844 (03/10/2017L1095400056 17010830 PACOAS3039 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 16.17

Vendor: 0443 - FASTENAL COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 16.17
00009845 03/10/2017 1092900021 17010271 2057304 10~1110~610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 2.80
00009845 03/1C/2017 1,1092900022 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000~-0000 6.41
00009845 (03/10/2017 11092900023 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000~-34-610-181-000~-0000 12.30
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092600024 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610~-000-34-610-181-000-0000 16.34
00009845 03/10/2017 11092900025 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610~181-000-0000 11.21
00009845 03/10/2017 11092500026 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610~000-34-610-181-000-0000 10.21
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092900027 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 7.93
00009845 03/10/2017 1L,109%2900028 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610~-181-000-0000 18.57
00009845 03/10/2017 1L1092900029 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610~181~000-0000 18.29
00009845 (03/10/2017 L10%2500030 17010271 2057304 10-1110~610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 37.91
00009845 03/10/2017 110929200031 17016271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 10.3¢
00009845 (03/10/2017 11092300032 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 11.50
0000%845 03/10/2017L10925800033 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000~0000 16.53
00008845 03/10/2017 1L10%2900034 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000~-34~610-181-000-0000 28.89
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092900035 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 6.79
00009845 03/10/2017 1.10%92900036 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000~34~610-181-000-0000 6.08

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11i:16:22 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenocte

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 8




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017 fackrgc
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
0oc09845 03/10/2017 L10%2900037 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 6.89
00009845 03/10/2017 L1052900038 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 26.65
00009845 03/10/2017 11092900039 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34~-610-181-000-0000 10.07
00009845 03/10/2017 1,1092900040 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 7.93
00009845 03/10/2017 11092900041 17010271 2057304 10-1110~610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 il.64
00009845 03/10/2017 L109%2800042 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 16.01
00009845 03/10/2017L1092%00043 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000~-34-610~181-000-0000 12.64
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092500044 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 8.65
£0009845 03/10/2017 L,1092900045 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610~000-34-610-181-000-0000 12.45
00009843 03/10/2017 L10%2900046 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-C00~-0000C 54.15
00009845 03/10/2017 L109%2900047 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 6.65
00009845 (03/10/2017 L10%2900048 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181~000-0000 7.36
00009845 03/10/2017 11092900049 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34~-610-181-000-0000 13.863
00002845 03/1¢/2017 L109%92900050 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 55.25
00009845 03/10/2017 11092900051 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 9.36
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092900052 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610~181-000-0000 7.22
00009845 (03/10/2017 L109%23800053 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000~34~610-181-000-0000 13.59
00009845 (03/10/2017 L,10%92%00054 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 8.03
00009845 03/10/2017 L10%2900055 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 4.13
00009845 03/10/2017L1092900056 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 5.94
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092%00057 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000~-0000 43.43
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092900058 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34~-610-181-000-0000 37.62
D000%845 03/10/2017 11092900059 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 22.14
00009845 03/10/2017 L10%28C0060 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000~-0000 41.75
00009845 03/10/2017 L105%52900061 17010271 2057304 i0-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 7.98
00009845 03/10/2017 L10%29200062 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 23.47
00009845 03/10/2017 L1092%00063 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610~-181-000-0000 166.73
00009845 03/10/2017 11092900064 17010271 2057304 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 20.75

Vendor: 0452 - FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 884.27
00009846 03/10/2017 L109%900006 17010824 CASD-2017-2 10-1241-329-000-00~-000-000-000-0115 1012413290115 8,250.00
00009846 03/10/2017 1L,1103600098 17010989 CASD~2017-2-2 10-1241-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012413290115 7,290.00

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

* penotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - Direct Deposit

€ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District Page 9




Check # Tran Date

Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Tran # PO HNo.

Invoice #

Account Code

fackrge

A.S5.N. Expended Amt

Vendor: 6508 -

FREDERICK STRONG JR

00009847 03/10/2017 11092200019 17010804
00003847 03/10/2017 L1092900020 17010804

Vendor: 6327 - FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP LLC
00009848 03/10/2017 L110870000% 17011014
gooo9848 03/10/2017 L1109%700010 17011014

Vendor: 6772 -

GCA Serivece Group

00009849 03/10/2017 L1095400036 17010754

Vendor: 0508 -

GREG A VIETRI IRC

06009850 03/10/2017 11102100010 17010857

Vendor: 6828 -

GREGORY C DISTEFANO

00009851 03/10/2017 11095400059 17010843
Vendor: 6831 - GROFF TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT LLC
000059852 03/10/2017 L1103600062 17011006
00009852 03/10/2017 11103600063 17011006
Vendor: 0512 - GROVE CITY AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC
00009853 D3/10/2C017 L1103600105 17010978

Vendor: 0517 -

HANDI-CRAFTERS INC

00009854 03/10/2017 11092800013 17010504
00009854 03/10/2017 11092900014 17010504
00009854 (03/10/2017 11092900015 17010504
00009854 (3/10/2017 L1092900016 17010504
00009854 03/10/2017 L1092900017 17010504
00009854 03/10/2017 1.1092900018 17010504

HATT'S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES INC
00009855 03/10/2017 11092500088 17009319

Vendor: 0523 -

Yendor: 0530 -

HEALTH ADVOCATE INC

00009856 (3/10/2017 L1092900101 17010509
000096856 03/10/2017 L1092900102 17010509
00009856 03/10/2017 L1092900111 17010117
00009856 03/10/2017 1L,1092900112 17610117

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

INVUS57862
INVUS57862

80851z
808512

2017090

E/R 1/5/17

SWO043431-1

G17273
G17396

IN24013

1476599-01
1476%41-01
1473676-02
1475837-01
1476235-01
1476247-01

COATES-170115

6733366
6733366
6731504
6731504

Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-329-000-10-000~000~-000-0000
10-1110-329-000-30-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2611-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-413-000~-00-000-000~-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1225-580-000-00-000-000-000~-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000~-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-568-000~-00~000-000-000-0000
10-1110~-568-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1241-329-000-00~-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2832-330-000-00-000-~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
10-3300-610-410-10-240-000-000~1516
10-3300-610-410~10-240-000-000-1617

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
1012413290115

Check Amcunt:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

€ - Credit Card Payment

Ccatesville Area School District Page 10

15,540,
2,375.
2,375.
4,750.

53,899.

10,002.

63,902
1,757
1,757

28
28.
2,579.
2,579.
1, 660.
1,475.
3,136.
2,530,
2,530.
47.
64.
335,
15.

10
15.
490,
1,145
1,145,
717
71
1,239,
182

00
oG
0o
00
50
67

.17
.50
.50
.78

78
90
90
32
84
16
00
1]4]
98
85
00
99

.78

58
68

.20

20

.00
.70

00

.20




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017 .
Mote: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
0c009856 03/10/2017 L105%5400070 17010586 6740168 10-1110-610~-130~-10~260~-000-000-0000 101110610130102 435.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L,10%5400071 17010586 6740168 10-1110-616-130-10-260-000-000-0000C 101110610130102 375.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11095400072 17010586 6740168 10-11310-610-130-10-260-000~-000-000C 101110610130102 81.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 L1095400073 17010179 6738656 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400074 17010179 6738656 10-3300-610-410~-10-270-000-000-1516 2.07
00008856 03/10/2017 L10%5400075 17010179 6735037 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-151¢6 4.14
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400076 17010179 6735037 10-3300-610-410~10~270~000~-000~1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400077 17010179 6735037 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11085400078 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-4310-10-270-000-000~-1516 551.26
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400079 17010172 6725539 10-3300-610-410~-10-270-000-000-1516 322.34
00005856 03/10/2017 L1095400080 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~10~270~-000-000~1516 866.24
00009856 03/10/2017L1095400081 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 945.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400082 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017L1095400083 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 11095400084 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400085 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
0ooc9856 03/10/2017 1,1095400086 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610~410~-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 1095400087 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-131¢6 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11085400088 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-151¢6 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400082 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
0c009856 03/10/2017 L1095400090 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~10~270~000-000~1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 1L1095400081 17010178 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 11095400092 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 L109%5400093 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 (3/10G/2017 L1095400094 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400095 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~10-270~000~000~1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 L.1095400096 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00008856 03/10/2017 1L1095400097 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
0000%856 03/10/2017L1L:1095400098 17010179 6725530 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00003856 .03/10/20171L1095400099 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11095400100 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 11




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8.N. Expended Amt
00009856 (03/10/2017 L1055400101 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017L1095400102 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-151¢ 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017L1095400103 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017L1095400104 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~10~270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400105 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 1,1095400106 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-151¢6 23,00
00009856 03/10/2017 1.1095400107 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-151¢6 23.00
poo09856  03/10/2017 11095400108 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400109% 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400110 17010179 6725539 10-3300~610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11095400111 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000~-000~-1516 23.00
00008856 (03/10/2017 11095400112 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/106/2017 1L1095400113 17010178 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400114 17010179 6725530 10-3300~610-410-10-270-000-000-15146 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L.10%5400115 17010176 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
0oo0S8856 03/10/2017 L1095400116 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-151¢6 23.00
DO009856 03/10/2017 11095400117 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L10%5400118 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000~000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017L1095400119 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400120 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11095400121 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-1516 23.00
00008856 03/10/2017 L1055400122 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000~-C000-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 1095400123 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410~106~-270~000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400124 17CG10179 6725539 10~3300~610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400125 17010179 6725539 10-33060-610-410-10-270-000-000-151¢ 23,00
00009856 03/10/2017 1,1095400%k26 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400127 17010175 6725539 i0-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 11095400128 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000~000~1516 23.00
000092856 03/10/2017 L109540012% 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 1,1085400130 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-1516 23.00
00009856 (03/10/2017 L10985400131 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000~-1516 23.00

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 12




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Cede A.S.N. Expended Amt
00009856 023/10/2017 1,10%5400132 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000~-000-1516 23.00
00009856 D3/10/2017 11095400133 17010172 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000~000-1516 23.00
00009856 03/10/2017 L1095400134 17010179 6725539 10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516 23.00
vendor: 6121 - HEINEMANN / GREENWCOD PUBLISHING GROUP Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 7,079.85
INC
po009857 03/10/2017 L1103600113 17010330 058196 10-2620-442-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,110.00
Vendor: 0544 - HICKMAN SANITATION SERVICE LLC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,110.00
00009858 03/10/2017 11103600047 17011008 2017682 10-1110-561-000~00-000-000~-000-0000 3,436.50
0O009B58 03/10/2017 L1103600048 17011009 2017748 10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,370.00
Vendor: 6065 - HOFFMAN HOMES INC Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,806.50
00002859 03/10/2017 1,1103600051 17010953 INV4A887615 10-2832-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 74.99
Vendor: 2182 - HR DIRECT Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 74.99
00009860 03/10/2017 L1099%900029 17010850 00004 10-2360-610-000-00-000~000-000-0000 255.00
00009860 03/10/2017 1.1099900030 17010850 00004 10-1110-550-000-10-220-000-000~-0000 70.83
00009860 (03/10/2017 11059800031 17010850 Qo004 10-1110-610-000-10~-260-000-000-0000 70.83
00009860 03/10/2017 11099900032 17010850 00004 10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000~0000 70.84
00009860 03/10/2017 L1099%00033 17010850 00004 10-1110-640-000-10-240~000-000-00060 70.83
DO0D9B60 03/10/20171L,1099%00034 17010850 00004 10-2380-330~000-10-230-000-000-0000 70.83
00009860 03/10/2017L1059500035 17010850 00004 10-2380-610-000-10-250-000-000-0000 70.84
Vendor: 6586 - HYLAND GRAPHICS DESIGN ADVERTISING LLC Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amocunt: 680.00
0000986 03/10/2017 11092900011 17010819 2571 10-31110-329-000-10-000-000-000~0000 24,368.04
06009861 03/10/2017 11092300012 17010819 2571 10-1110~-329-000-30~-000-000-000-0000 17,025.31
Vendor: 6573 - INSIGHT WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS INC Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 41,393.35
00008862 03/10/2017 1L.1103600104 170105957 8669944 10-2840-618-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 13,608.00
Vendor: 6839 - INTERNATIONAL RUSINESS MACHINES Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 13,608.00
CORPORATION
00009863 03/10/2017 L1095400052 17010783 0168596-IN 10-2620-610-000-00-000-C00-000-0000 598.45
Vendor: 0567 - IRIS COMPANIES LTD Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 598.45
00009864 03/10/2017 11095400051 17010053 49640 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 4,00
Vendor: 0574 - J W MAXWELL & SON INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 4.00
DO00586S 03/10/2017 L1092900073 17010649 5572 10-2620-424-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 5,425.00

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 13




Fund Accounting

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Invoice #

fackrgc

00009865 03/10/2017 L1095400062 17010842

Vendor: 6768 - JOHN L AMMONS INC
00009866 03/10/20171109290001C 17010650

Vendor: 0659 - JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
00005867 03/10/2017 L1092%00091 17010220 14420
00009867 03/10/2017 11092500092 17010220 14420
00009867 03/10/2017L10929C0093 17010220 14420
00009867 03/10/2017 11092900094 17010220 14420
Vendozr: 0663 - JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY IN
00009868 03/10/2017 L1103600103 17010999 2-21-17
Vendor: 0666 - JOSE R MONASTERIO MD
00009869 03/10/2017 11109700003 17011029 KH - 1/30/17
00009869 03/10/2017 L1109700004 17011028 CALN ~ 1/31/17
00009869 03/10/2017 L.11069700005 17011029 EF - 2/3/17
00009869 03/10/2017 L110%700006 17011029 RB ~K 2/22/17
00009869 03/10/2017 L110%700007 17011029 FR - 2/27/17
00009869 (03/10/2017 11109700008 17011029 RV ~ 3/2/17
Vendor: 6051 - KATHERINE LAPILA
00009870 (3/10/2017L1102100081 17010877 50278
Vendor: 6286 - KLEINBARD LLC
00009871 03/10/2017 L1103600069 17011021 CVFEBL7
00008871 03/10/2017L1103600070 17011021 CVFEB17
Vender: 0487 - GEORGE KRAPF JR & SONS INC
00009872 03/10/2017 L1092900075 17008603 T/R 9/12/16
Vendor: 1557 - KRISTINE M ANDERSON
000028873 03/10/2017 11103600065 17010997 986
Vendor: 6716 - KULTIVATE / KRISTINE & BRIAN PARKES LLC
00009874 03/10/2017 L1102100011 17010915 IEP5300-IN
00009874 03/10/2017 L11021000612 17010928 PDS 3459
Vendor: 0804 - LDP INC LEADER SERVICES
00009875 (03/10/2017L10%5400035 17010527 2140400

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

5580

1-46365776279

5.

.00

00

.00

00

.75
.25

25
25
50
00
4]
0o
00
0o

.00
.00
.00

00

.52

52
81
97

78

.25

25
00

00
00
60
60

Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
10-2620-442-000-00-000-000~000-0000 2,450
Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 7,875,
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 17,000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 17,000.
10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000~0000 4
10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000-0000 12
10-1110-610-000~10~270-000-000-0000 32,
10-1110-610~000-10-270-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 54,
10-2420-330-000-00-000-000-000-0114 540.
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 540.
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617 102271324420161 1,000.
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617 102271324420161 1,000.
10-2271-324-420-00-000~-000-000-1617 1022713244201¢61 1,000.
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617 102271324420161 650
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000~000-1617 102271324420161 1,000
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617 102271324420161 1,000
Check bate: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,650,
10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 7,728
Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 7,728,
10-2720-513-000-00-000-000-000-0000 820,467,
10-2750-513-000-00-000-000-000-0000 11%1,881.
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amocunt: 932,349,
10-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000 86
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amocunt: 86.
10-2330-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,200.
Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,200,
10-1241-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012413250115 689.
10-1241-329-000-00-000-000-000~0115 1012413250115 978.
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,667.
10-1110-610-000-22-520-000-000-0000 122.

* Denctes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ ~ Credit Card Payment

Page 14

00




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Outpnt selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/16/2017

Account Code

A.S8.N,

fackrge

Expended Amt

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #
Vendor: 0775 - LEHIGH ELECTRIC PRODUCTS COMPANY

00009876 03/10/2017 1L1095400053 17010822 68138
Vendor: 0813 -~ LOW-RISE ELEVATCR COC INC

00009877 03/10/2017 L1102100044 17010864 5536

00009877 03/10/2017 11102100045 17010864 5605
Vendor: 6005 - Logic Choice Business Technologies, LLC

00009878 03/10/2017 L109%2500008 17010596 INO586758
Vendor: 0820 - MACGILL & CO

00009879 (03/10/2017 L1095400135 17010838 1000062004
Vendor: 2084 - MAILLIE LLP

00009880 03/10/2017 11092900006 17010758 INV001589130

00009880 03/10/2017 11092900007 17010758 TNVO01589354
Vendor: 0836 - MARKS PLUMBING PARTS

00009881 (©3/10/2017 L110%700011 17010879 14603

00009881 03/10/2017L1109700012 17010878 14602
Vendor: 0865 - MCKINLEY & RYAN LLC

00009882 03/10/2017 L1102100007 17010925 0076860-IN

Vendor: 0879 - MEIMARK INC

DOO09BE3 03/10/2017 L1102100046 17010907
Vendor: 6518 - MICHELE GEHRIS

00009884 03/10/2017 L1103600102 17010567
Vendor: 0922 - MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS INC

00009885 03/10/2017 L10%2900005 17010703
0933 - NAPA AUTO PARTS

03/10/2017 L1095400034 17010757
Vendor: 093% - NATIONAL ENERGY CONTROLS

00009887 03/10/2017 L1103600052 17009902
Vandor: 6091 - NEXVORTEX INC

00009888 03/10/2017 L10G9%2%00002 17010379

00009888 03/10/2017 L1092%00003 17010071

pp00%9888 D3/10/2017 L1092900004 17010066

Vendor:
0009886

# — Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 BM

T/R 2/27/17

I802108

5-884583

576936
CORPORATION

456262 FEB 2017

MEMBERSHIP RR
MEMBERSHIP JP
MEMBERSHIP MS

Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-432-000-00~-000-000~-000~0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2840-530-000-00~000-000-000-0000C
10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2420-610-000-00-000-000-000-0114
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2513-330~-000-00-000~000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2350-330-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1280-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2420-610-000-00-000-000-000-0114
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00~-000-000~000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2840-530-000-00~000-000~-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2380-810-000-36-810-000-000-0000
10-2380-810-000-36-810-000-000~0000
10-2380-810-000-36~-810-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012805670115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

122.00
386.00
386.00

6,152.00
6,152.00
12,304.00
69.00
69.00
4,750.00
4,750.00
814,89
173.28
988.17
10, 000.00
3,500.00

13,500.00

43,974.00

43,974.00
345.00
345.00

2,307.85
2,307.85
100.48
100.48
115.30
115.30
1,207.64
1,207.64
595,00
595,00
595.00

C¢ - Credit Card Payment

Page 15




Check # Tran Date

Tran #

Fund Accounting

PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND -~ From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Invoice #

Account Code

fackrgc

A.S.N.

Expended Amt

Vendor: 6686 - National Association of Secondary School
Principas
00009889 03/10/2017 11103600042 17011007 53592
00009889 (03/10/2017 L1103600043 17011007 53140
Vendor: 0960 - OAK SYSTEMS INC
00008890 03/10/2017 11103600100 17010973 17000034
00009890 03/10/2017 11103600101 17010973 17000012
Vendor: 1604 - OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
00009891 03/10/2017 11092900100 17010531 900891849001
00009821 (03/10/2017 11095400050 17010584 906128850001
00009891 03/10/2017 11095400066 17010149 906529588001
00009891 03/10/2017 L109%400067 17010149 894060334001
00009891 03/10/2017 11095400068 17010715 906322599001
000098%1 03/10/2017 11095400069 17010715 906322538001
00002891 03/10/2017 11099900048 17010688 906821597001
00009891 03/10/2017 110999500049 17C10355 897332896001
00009891 (3/10/2017 L1D99800050 17010355 897338804001
00009891 (£3/10/2017 L10%9900052 17010212 897280434001
90009891 03/10/2017 L109%900053 17010212 854379895001
00009891 03/10/2017 11099900054 17010212 862557174001
00009891 03/10/2017 1099900056 17010212 894379813001
00009891 03/10/2017 1102100064 17010769 907873166001
00009891 03/10/2017 L1102100065 17010769 307873168001
00009891 03/10/2017 11102100066 17010769 907873168001
00009891 03/10/2017 11102100067 17010769 907873168001
00009891 ©03/10/2017 L1102100068 17010769 S07873168001
000C989L 03/10/2017 1102100069 17010769 907873168001
00009891 03/10/2017 1102100070 17010769 907873168001
00009891 03/10/2017 L1102100071 17010749 907112161001
00009891 03/10/2017 L1102100072 17010739 9071029513001
00009891 (03/10/2017 L1102100073 17010739 907102760001

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

Check Date: 03/10/2017

10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2513-610-0G0-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1290-561-000-00~000-000-000-0000
10-1290-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-13110-610-000-10-240-000~-000-0000
10-1110-610-000~-34-610-120~000~0000
10-1110-610-000~34-610-120-000-0000
10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-1110-610~-000~-24-530-110-000~-0000
10-2170-610-000~00~000-000-000-0114
10-2170-610~000-00-000-006-000-0114
10-1110-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10-260~000~000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10-260-000~000-0000
10-1110-610-000-10~-260-000-C00-0000
10-1110-610-000-10~260~000~-000-0000
10-1110~610-000-10-260-000-000-00060
10-1110-610-000-10-260-000~-000~-0000
10-1110-6310-000-10-260-000-000-0000
10-2260-610-000-10-000-000-000~0000
10-2711-610-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2711-610-000~-00-000-000-00C-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d ~ Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area Schoel District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

C - Credit Card Payment

Page 16

1,785.

82.
281.

364
2,600
2,600

378

-39

134

141

62

13

37

00

98
21

.18
.00
.00

5,200.
280.

00
60

.89
.99
326.
57.
15.

13
69
49

.10
.20

95,
~141.

19
29

.29
-62.

34

.34
83.
.49
.49
.99
.49
A3
43.
45,
.57
202.

88

74
24

32




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Ccde A.8.N. Expended Amt

Vendor: 0965 - OFFICE DEPOT Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,712.89
000098%2 03/10/2017 11102100043 17010660 47842796 i0-2170-330-000-00~-000~-000~-000-0000 102170330 1,087.2¢
00009892 03/10/2017 11103600039 17010660 47884770 10-2170-330-000~00-000~000-000~-0000 102170330 973.82
00009892 03/10/2017 L1103600066 17011028 47881438 10-2711-390-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,144.62
00009892 03/10/2017 L1103600067 17011026 47813115 10-2711-390-000-00-000-000-000-0000 987.55
00009892 03/10/2017 11103600068 17011023 47764712 10-2711-390-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,234.43

Vendor: 6285 - OFFICE TEAM Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,437.68
00009893 (03/10/2017 L1103600045 17010963 2/23/2017 10-11310-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 14,404.34
00098393 03/10/2017 ,1103600046 17010963 2/23/2017 10-12%0-562-000-00~000~000~-000~0115 2,463.51

Vendor: 0984 - PA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 16,867.85
00009894 03/10/2017 L1103600026 17008851 2100312896662/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 144,27
00009894 03/10/2017 L1103600027 17008851 2100293746772/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000~-000-00060 2,681.17
00008894 03/10/2017L1103600028 17008851 2100293748202/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 1,267.03
00009894 03/10/2017 L1103600029 170009851 2100311504302/17 10-2620-424-000~00-000-000-000-0000 1,578.78
00009894 03/10/2017 L1103600030 17009851 2100269708602/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 651.84
00009894 03/10/2017 L1103600031 17009851 2100293741892/17 10-2620-424-000-00~-000~000-000~-0000 231,97
000098%4 (03/10/2017 L1103600032 17009851 2100301166663/17 10-2620-424-000-00~-000~-000-000-0000 92.30
00009894 03/10/2017 11103600033 17009851 2100301180063/17 10-2620-424-000-00~000~-000-00C~0000 57.70
000098%4 03/10/2017 L1103600034 17009851 2200025471323/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 23.07

Vender: 0985 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 7,028.13
00009895 03/10/2017 1,1095400049 17010771 500006810 JM 10-1110-324-000-34-610~-000-000-0000 585.00

Vendor: 0997 - PAESSP Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 585.00
00009896 03/10/2017&L1092900089 17010553 FEB 17 10-2260-610~-000~10-000-000-000-0000C 405.00
00009896 03/10/2017 L1102100111 17010926 FEBRUARY 1, 2017 10-1110-550-000-10-220-000-000-0000 93.00
00009896 03/10/2017 11102100112 17010926 FEBRUARY 1, 2017 10-1110-610-000-10-260-000~-000-0000 93.00
00009896 (03/10/2017L1102100113 17010926 FEBRUARY 1, 2017 10-1110-610-000~-10-270-000-000-0000 83.00
00C09896  (03/10/2017 11102100114 17010826 FERBRUARY 1, 2017 10-2250-610-000~10~250~000~000~-0000 83.00
00009896 03/10/2017 11102100115 17010826 FEBRUARY 1, 2017 10-2250~650~000-10-230-000-000-0000 93.00
00009896 03/10/2017 L1102100116 17010926 FEBRUARY 1, 2017 10-2380-610-0600-10-240-000-000-0000 93.00

Vendor: 0988 - PAGE 1 PUBLISHERS INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 963.00
DO0098S7 03/10/2017 11099900004 17010862 9403 10-2832-810-000-00-00C-000-~-000-0000 80.00

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 BM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 17




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

A.8.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

Vendor: 1007 - PASBO
00009898 03/10/2017 L1102100042 17010903

1014 - PATRICIA I. STOVER
000098%9 03/10/2017 L1102100117 17010578

Vendox: 0497 - PCMG INC
000093200 03/10/2017 11092900099 17010600

Vendor: 5092 - PEARSON EDUCATION
00009901 03/10/2017 11095400048 17010577
00005901 03/10/2017L1095400065 17010574

Vendor: 1038 - PEARSON NCS
0009902 03/1¢/2017L1102100102
6499 - PITNEY BOWES

Vendor:

17010171

Vendor:

LLC
00009903
000099063
00009903
00009903
00002903
0no0sa03
00009903

03/10/2017 11099500041 17010349
03/10/2017 11099900042 17010349
03/10/2017 1,1L09%900043 17010349
03/10/2017 11099900044 17010349
03/10/2017 L109%900045 17010349
03/10/2017 L1099%00046 17010349
03/10/2017 L,1099%00047 17010349
Vendor: 1080 - POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
00009904 03/10/2017 L10S5400025 17010844
Vendor: 2175 - PROASYS INC
00009905 03/10/2017 L1092900085 17010709
00009905 03/10/2017 L1092900096 17010575
00009905 03/10/2017 L1092900097 17010575
00009905 03/10/2017 L1082900098 17010575
00009905 03/10/2017 L1093400040 17010747
00009905 03/10/2017 L,1095400041 17010747
00002905 03/10/2017 11095400042 17010691
000029205 03/10/2017 11055400043 17010691

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

T/R 3/15/16

B01568630101

4024540544

11058068
11057019

3302954716

GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES

05671436
05671436
05671436
05671436
05671436
05671436
05671436

0130610-IN

4425326
4350925
4350925
4350925
41566583
4566983
4569558
4569558

Remit # 1 Check bate: 03/10/2017
10-1110-240-000-10-000-000~000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2380-610-000-23-550-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2260-640-000-00-000-0C0-000~0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2140-610~-000~-00-000-000-000-0114
10-2140-610-000-00-000-000~-000-0114
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2513-530-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017

10-3300~-610-410-10-220-000-000-1516
10-3300-610-410-10-230-000-000-1617
10-3300-610-410-10-240-000-000~-1617
10-3300-610-410-10-250~000-000-10617
10-3300-610-410-10-260-000-000-1617
10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1516
10-3300-610-410-10-270-000-000-1617
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-424-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-3300-610-410~20-550-000-000~1516
10-1110-610-000-22~-550-000-000-0000
10-1110-610~000-23-550-000-000-00060
10-1110-610-000-23-550-000-000-0000
10-2260-610-000-10-000-000-000~0000
10-2260-610-000~-10~-000-000-000~0000
10-1110-610-000~-22-530-110-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-23-530-110-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 1B

80.
399,

399.

680

111.
35.
58.

.49

.00

47.

64
151

80

76

00
00

00

.00

680,
344,

344.
676,
1,270.
1,946,
485.
485.

o
51

51
21
51
72
14]

0o

00
85
80

95

.80
560.
1,885,
1,885,
95.
53.
53.
53.
15.
57.

09
83
83
62
64
65
64
00
06

11
6.

11




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
0000%905 (©3/10/2017 11095400044 17010691 4569558 10-1110-610-000-24-530-110-000-0000 76.10
000099205 03/10/2017 11095400045 17010691 4588885 10-1110-610-000-22-530-110~-000~-0000 19,968
0o00099%905 03/10/2017 L1095400046 17010651 4588885 10-1110-610-000-23-530~110-000-0000 19.98
00009905 03/10/2017 11095400047 17010651 4588885 10-1110-610-000~24-530-110-000-0000 19.99

Vendor: 1103 -~ QUILL CORPCRATION Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 616.88
00009906 03/10/2017 1103600044 17011011 07c0441180452 10-2511-610-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 166.11

Vendor: 0330 - READYREFRESH Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 166.11
0e009907 03/10/2017C1109%9300001 15001663 E/R 6/5/2014 10-2420-610-000-00-000~000-000-01114 37.99

Vendor: 2038 - REBECCA N MICHNUK Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 37.99
00009908 03/10/2017 L1103600064 17010995 cvsDp22817 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 6,180.40

Vendor: 1125 -~ RENAISSANCE ACADEMY-EDISON CHA Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 6,180.40
00002209 03/10/2017 L1102100110 17009994 0319-000327738 10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000 704.00

Vendor: 1994 - REPUBLIC SERVICES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 704.00
00009910 03/10/2017 11092200068 17010751 309331 10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,721.64

Vendor: 1149 - ROBERT BROWN ASSOCIATES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,721.64
00009911 03/10/2017 L105%2500009 17010798 03-443238 10-2620-432-000-00-000~-0C0-000-0000 135.80

Vendor: 1150 - ROBERT E LITTLE INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 135.80
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600001 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448-000-10-220-000-000-0000 1,047.36
00009912 (3/10/2017 1103600002 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448-000-10-230-000~-000-0000 735,48
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600003 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448-000-10-240-000~-000~-0000 765.61
00009912 03/10/2017 1L.1103600004 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448~-000-10-250-000-000-0000 1,139.18
00002912 03/10/2017 L1103600005 17010241 98389673 10-1110~-448-000-10-260-000-000-0000 1,322.47
00009912 03/10/20171L31103600006 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448-000-10-270-000~-000~-0000 691.01
00008912 03/10/2017 L1103600007 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448-000~-20~-520-000-000-0000 1,047.83
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600008 17010241 98389673 10-11310-448-000-20-530-000-000~-0000C 1,069.17
00003912 ©03/10/2017 11103600009 17010241 98389673 10-1110-448-000-20~550-000-000-0000 980,62
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103e00010 17010241 38389673 10-1110-~448-000-30-810-000-000-0000 2,295.97
0000%912 03/10/2017 L1103600011 17010241 38389673 10-1110-448-000-34-610-000-000-0000 1,453.24
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600012 17010241 GR389673 10-1442-448-000~00-000-000~000-0000 101442448 229.30
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600013 17010241 98389673 10-2360-448-000-00~-000~000-000-0000 63.47
00009912 03/10/2017L1103600014 17010241 98389673 10-2360-448--000-00-000-000-000-0000 63.47

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 aM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 19




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date ''ran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.H. Expended Amt
0000%912 (03/10/2017 L1103600015 17010241 58389673 10-2360-448-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 63.46
00G0%9%12 03/10/2017 L1103600016 17010241 98389673 10-2513-448-000-00-000-000~000~0000 650.17
00009912 03/10/2017 11103600017 17010241 98389673 10-2513-448-000~00~000-000-000-0000 64.00
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600018 17010241 98389673 i0~2611-448-000-00-000-000-000-00040 128.02
00005912 03/10/2017 L,1103600019 17010241 98389673 10-2832-448-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 134.62
00009912 03/10/2017 L1103600020 17010241 88389673 10-2840-448-000-00-000-000-000-0000 64.01

Vendor: 2120 - Ricoh USA Inc. Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 14,008.46
0000%913 03/10/2017 1L,1102100106 17010873 32487 10-2660-350-000-00-000-000~-000~0000 6,432.83
00009913 03/10¢/2017 L1102100107 17010872 32411 10-2660~350-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5,059.25
00009913 03/10/2017 1L.1102100108 17030874 32598 10-2660-350-000-00-000~000-000-0000 5,402.,03
00009913 03/10/2017 L1102100109 17010875 32775 10-2660~-350-000-00-000-000~000~0000 4,036.38
00008913 03/10/2017 11102100132 17010875 32677 10-2660-350-000-00-000-000-000-0000 3,185.00

Vendor: 6642 - SCHAAD DETECTIVE AGENCY INC Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 24,115.4¢%
00002914 03/10/2017 110929200085 17010524 14553341 10-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,320.00
000092914 03/10/2017 1,1092200086 17010524 14545450 10-2260-640-000-00-000~-000-000~-0000 510.00

Vendor: 1202 - SCHOLASTIC INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 2,830.00
0000%915 (3/10/2017 L10%2900090 17016572 0618979~IN 10-2420-610-000-00-000-000-000-0114 856.02
00009915 03/10/2017 L1055400039 17010580 0618967-IN 10-2420~610~000-00-000-000-000-0114 1,047.20

Vendor: 1206 - SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 2,003.22
00009916 03/10/2017 11102100034 17010695 208117851960 10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000-0000 19.58
00009916 03/10/2017 L1102100035 17010695 208117851960 10-1110-6106-000~10-270-0C0-000-0000 78.38
00009916 03/10/2017 L11021C0036 17010695 208117851960 10-1110~6106-000-10-270-0C00-000-0000 53.15
00009916 03/10/2017 11102100037 17010695 208117852426 10-1110-610-000-10-270-000~000-0000 2.45
00009916 03/10/2017 L1102100038 17010695 208117852426 10-1110-610-000~-10-270-000-000-0000 41.30
00008916 (03/10/2017L110210003% 17010695 208117852426 10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000~-0000 14.48
00009916 03/10/2017 L1102100040 17010695 208117852426 10-1110-610~-000-10-270-000-000-0000 7.20

Vendor: 1208 - SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 216.54
00009917 03/10/2017 L1102100074 17010461 518839 10-2620-624-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 237.61
00009917 03/10/2017 11102100104 17010462 127477 2/17 10-2620-626~-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1.48
00009917 03/10/2017 L1102100105 17010462 127476 2/17 10-2620-626-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 52.717
00009917 03/10/2017 L1103600021 17010461 521043 10-2620-624~000-00-000-000-000-00C00 237.85

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:22 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P -~ Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 20




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 o 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

A.S.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

1231 - SHELLER OIL CO INC
03/10/2017 11095400020 17010852
03/10/2017 11095400021 17010833

Vendor:
ogoogoeels

000092218
Vendor:
00009912 03/10/2017 111021000061 17010927
0000991% (03/10/2017 L1102100002 17010927
Vendor:
00099820 03/10/2017 L1102100008 17010919
00009920 03/10/2017 L1102100009 17010214

1235 - SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT

0873-5
5176-3

1602
1616

1241 - SILVER SPRINGS MARTIN LUTHER S

E/R 11/30/16
E/R 10/17/16

Vendor: 6788 - SIOBHAN LEAVY

00005921 03/10/2017 L1095400019 17010854 219358
Vendor: 6364 - SLOAN MOTORS

00009922 03/10/2017 11095400018 17010430 IN314003
Vendor: 6334 - SOLARWINDS INC

000092923 03/10/2017 L1103600073 17009670 15183
Vendor: 1253 - SPORTSMANS

00009924 (3/10/2017 L1095400038 17010756 330424
Vendor: 1277 - SUMMERS & ZIMS INC

00009925 03/10/2017 L1102100078 17010876 105051
Vendor: 6245 - SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP

0000%926 03/10/2017 L1109700002 17011015 INV-01008
Vendor: 6793 - School Dude

00009927 03/10/2017C1108300004 FER 2017
Vendor: 12%4 - TEAMSTERS LOCAL 384

00009928 03/10/2017 11103600106 17010979 I-000198632

0009928 03/10/2017 11103600107 17010979

Vendor:
40009928 03/10/2017 L.1009900036 17010855

Vendor:
00009930 03/10/2017 1103600099 17010991

Vendor: 1319 - THE PATHWAY SCHOOL

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:23 M

1312 - THE GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS

I-000197053

401928262017

6743 - THE GREEN TREE SCHOOL & SERVICES INC

054344

Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-610-000-C0-C0O0-0C0-000—-0000

10-2620-610-000~00~000~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1290-567-000-00-000~-000-0006-0115
10-1290-567-000-00-000C-000-000~0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2122-635-000-00-000-000~-000~0114
10-2420~330-000-00-000-000-00C-01114
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2840-438-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-3250-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000-~-000-000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-2350~330-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Dbate: 03/10/2017
10-2840-618-000-C0-C00-000-000-0000
Check Date: 03/10/2017

10-0462-020~-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 2 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1290-568-000~-00-000~-000-000-0115
10-1290-568-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 03/10/2017
10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000~-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012805670115

1012905670115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

100462020PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012905670115
Check Amount:

529.71
37.80
37.16
74.99

9,310.00
9,800.00
19,110.00
31.97
136.60
167.97
829.35
829.35
4,767.00
4,767.00

117.86

117.86

186.00

186.00
1,056.48
1,056.48
6,005.99
6,005.99
6,104.22
6,104.22
2,700.00
2,160.00
4,860.00
5,301.00
5,301.00
5,324.18
5,324.18

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 21




Fund Accounting Check Register
GEMERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 Teo 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8.N. Expended Amt
00009531 03/10/2017 L1102100077 170079594 49843782/10 10-2513-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5,000.00
Vendor: 5039% - THE PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,000.00
00009832 03/10/2017 L1095400017 17010837 05-085480-04 10-2620-432-000-00-000~000-000-0000 2,500.00
Vendor: 1356 - TOTAL RENTAL Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 2,500.00
00009933 03/10/2017 11085400037 17010755 130729 10-2620~-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,523.50
Vendor: 1366 - TRI-M GROUP LLC Remit # 1 Check bate: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,523.50
00009934 03/10/2017 11103600112 17009877 021 REPLACEMNT 10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617 102271324420161 5,400.00
Vendor: 1372 - TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,400.00
PENNSYLVANIA
00009935 03/10/2017 L1109700001 17011005 038 10~2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617 102271324420161 5,400.00
Vendor: 1372 - TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF Remit # 2 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 5,400.00
PENNSYLVANTA
00009936 03/10/2017 1L1102100041 17010740 28357 10-2711-340-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 42,795.00
Vendor: 6832 - Transfinder Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 42,785.00
00009937 03/10/2017 11095400014 17010845 55335981-00 10-2620-610~000~-00-000-000-000-0000 106.44
00009937 {03/10/2017 L1095400015 17010845 55386047-00 10~-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 31.89
00009937 03/10/2017 11095400016 17010845 55387466-00 10-2620-610-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 55.55
00009937 03/10/2017L1095400031 17010752 55317057-00 10-2620-620-000-00-000-000-000-0000 98.16
00009937 03/10/2017 L1095400032 17010752 55067066-00 10-2620-610-000~00~000-000-000-0000 922.16
00009937 03/10/2017 L1095400033 17010752 55335457-00 10-2620~610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 41.82
Vendor: 1383 - UNITED REFRIGERATION INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,256.02
00009938 03/10/2017 1095400001 17010713 $6075563.,001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~000~0000 7.32
0000%938 (03/10/2017 L1085400002 17010713 86073808.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 26.22
00009938 (3/10/2017 11095400003 17010848 S6076727.001 10-2620-610-000~00~000~000-000-0000C 34.50
00009938 03/10/2017 L10%5400004 17010848 S6078298.001 10~2620-616-000-00-000-000-000-0000 11.15
00009238 03/10/2017 11095400005 17010831 56078354.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 3.90
00009938 03/10/2017 L1095400006 17010831 86077387.001 10-2620-610-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 215.19
00009938 03/10/2017 1.1055400007 17010827 56044167.001 10-2620-610-000~00~000~000-000-0000 4,25
00009938 03/10/2017 11055400008 17010823 S6077222.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 37.05
00009938 03/10/2017 110954000098 17010823 S6078753.001 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000-0000 81.84
00009938 03/10/2017 L1085400010 17010823 S6077968.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~000~0000 32.18

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:23 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote

d - Dpirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 22




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Qutput selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO MNo. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
00009938 03/10/2017 L1095400011 17010823 S6074976.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 32.91
00008938 (03/10/2017 11095400012 17010823 S6078931.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000~000-000-0000 28.97
00009938 03/10/20171L1095400013 17010823 560795047.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~0000 3.83
0000%938 (03/10/2017 11055400029 17010750 856075173.001 10-2620-610-000-00~-000~000-000-0000 11.84
00006938 03/10/2017 L10%5400030 17010750 56073287.001 10~2620~610-000-00-C00-000-000-0000 3.82

Vendor: 1398 - US SUPPLY CO INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 534.97
00009%39 03/10/2017 L1103600075 17010980 3870 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 765.00
00009939 03/10/2017L1103600076 17010980 3802 10-1290-567-000-00~-000~000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,130.00
00009939 03/10/2017 1103600077 17010980 3801 10-12290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190,00
00009932 03/10/2017 L,1103600078 17010980 3800 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-011% 1012905670115 27,1590.00
00009939 03/10/2017 11103600079 17010980 3795 10-12%0-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012505670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600080 17010980 3798 10-1290-567-000~-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
0000993% 03/10/2017 L1103600081 17010580 3797 10-1290-567-000~-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600082 17010980 3796 10-1290-567-000-00-000~-000-000-0215 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600083 17010980 3795 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000~-0115 1012905670115 27,180.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600084 17010980 3794 10-1290-567-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00005%939 03/10/2017 11103600085 17010980 3793 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 (3/10/2017L1103600086 17010980 3792 10-1290-567-000~-00-000-000-000-0115 1012%05670115 27,15%0.00
40009939 (£3/10/2017 L1103600087 17010980 3722 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
0000993% 03/10/2017 L1103600088 17010880 3689 10-1230-567-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 1012305670115 27,180.00
00009%39 03/10/2017 L1103600089 17010980 3558 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000~-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009938 03/10/2017L1103600090 17010980 3557 10-1290~567-000-00-000~-000~-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600091 17010980 3556 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600092 17010980 3555 10-1290-567-0006-00-000~-000~-000-0115% 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017 L1103600093 17010980 3554 10-1290-567-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
00009939 03/10/2017L1103600094 17010980 3553 10-1290-567-000~00~000~-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
0000993% (03/10/2017L1103600085 17010980 3552 10-129%0~-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00
0000993% 03/10/2017 L11036000%6 17010980 3551 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012805670115 27,180.00
0000%93% 03/10/2017 L1103600097 17010980 3549 10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1012905670115 27,190.00

Vendor: 1404 - VALLEY FORGE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 598,945.00
00009940 03/10/2017 11103600053 17009024 6103808142 2/17 10-2840~530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 80.39

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:23 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d -~ pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School bistrict

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 23




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran bate Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
00009940 03/10/2017 L1103600054 17009025 6LO3801017 2/17 10-284(0-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 78.54
00009940 03/10/2017 L1103600055 17009022 6103837238 2/17 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 52.88
600038940 03/10/2017 11103600057 17009023 6103801379 2/17 10-2840-530-000-00-C00-000-000~0000 80.83
Vendor: 1409 - VERIZON Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amocunt: 292 .64
00005241 03/10/2017 L1103600056 17009026 9780648644 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,883.04
Vendor: 1411 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 2,883.04
00009942 03/10/2017 L1103600071 17011001 833558 10-3300-610-410-20-550-000-000~1516 0.06
00009942 03/10/2017 L1103600072 17011001 833558 10-3300-610-410-20-550-000-000-1617 59.89
Vendor: 6834 - VKIDZ HOLDINGS INC DBA VOCABULARY Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 58.95
SPELLING CITY
00009943 03/10/2017 L1102100082 17010525 8047652360 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 58.50
00009943 03/10/2017 11102100083 17010525 B047629411 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 15.18
00009543 03/10/2017 101102100084 17010525 8047629411 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 15.18
00009943 03/10/2017 L1102100085 17010525 8047629411 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 15.18
00009943 03/10/2017L1102100086 17010525 8047629411 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 15.18
00009%43 03/10/2017 L1102100087 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000~34-610-181-000-0000 6.59
00009943 D3/10/2017 11102100088 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-006-0000 75.39
00009943 03/10/2017 11102100089 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 56.42
00009943 03/10/2017 11102100090 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000~0000 151.30
00009243 03/10/2017 11102100091 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610~-181-000-0000 37.46
00005943 03/10/2017 L1102100092 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610~-000-34-610-181-000~-0000 2.63
00005943 03/10/2017 11102100093 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 143,22
00009943 03/10/2017L1102100094 17010525 B047621620 10-1210-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 104.44
00009943 03/10/2017 L1102100095 17010525 8047621620 10-1110~610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 38.08
00005943 03/10/2017 L1102100096 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181~-000-0000 92,68
00009943 (03/10/2017 L1102100097 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 58.38
00009943 03/10/2017 11102100098 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34~-610-181~000-0000 4.88
00009943 03/1C¢/2017 L110210009% 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 18.82
00009843 03/10/2017 L1102100100 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000~-34-610-181-000-0000 18.28
00009943 03/10/2017 1L.1102100101 17010525 8047621620 10-1110-610-000-34-610~-181-00C-0000 27.50
Vendor: 1423 - VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 956.29

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit

03/10/2017 11:16:23 AM

¢ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District Page 24




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/106/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
000038944 03/10/2017 L10%2900082 17007413 T41812980 10-1110-610-000~-22-530-110-000-0000 309.07
00009944 (03/10/2017 11052800083 17007413 T41812980 10-1110-610-000~23-530-110-000~0000 309.07
00009944 03/10/2017 11052800084 17007413 141812980 10-1110-610-000-24-530-110-000-0000 309.06
00005944 03/10/2017 110929200001 17007429 141986891 10-1110-610-000~-22~-550-000-000-0000 309.07
00009944 03/10/2017 L1099900002 17007429 I41986891 10-1110-610-000-23-550-000-060-0000 309.06
00009%44 03/10/2017 L1099500003 17007429 I41986891 10-1110-610-000-24-550-000-000-0000 309.07
00009944 (03/10/2017L1099600028 17007400 141986999 10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 827.20
00009944 03/10/2017L1103600035 17007405 142141710 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 927.20
00009944 03/10/2017 L1103600036 17007409 T42141718 10-1110-610~000~20-260-000-000-0000 827.20
00005944 03/10/2017 L1103600058 17007420 141074454 10-1110-610-000-10-220-000-000-0000 927.20
00009944 03/10/2017 L110360005% 17007420 142141713 10-1110-610-000-10-220-000-000-0000 8927.20
00009944 03/10/2017 11103600060 17007420 140303902 10-1110-610-000-10-220-000~-000-0000 899.20
00009944 03/10/2017C1109300002 140977781 10-2620-610-000~00~-000-000-000-0000 300.40
00009944 03/10/2017C1109300003 CR3857492 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 -300.40

Vendor: 1421 - W B MASON CO INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 7,389.60
00009945 03/10/2017 131095400026 17010753 1072403 10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 845.00
00009945 03/10/2017L1095400027 17010753 1072410 10-2620-432-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 413.00
000092945 03/10/2017 L1095400028 17010753 1072306 10-2620-432-000~00~000-000-000-0000 400.00

Vendor: 1427 - WAYMAN FIRE PROTECTION INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 1,658.00
00009946 03/10/2017 L1102100103 17010880 FLIN1029 2/17 10~2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 8,703.11

Vendor: 1436 - WEST BRANDYWINE TOWNSHIP Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/106/2017 Check Amount: B,703.11
00005%47 03/10/2017L1095400023 17010477 81621-MG DUP REG 10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000~0000 24.00

Vendor: 1445 - WIGGINS AUTO TAGS Remit # 1 Check Date: 3/10/2017 Check Amount: 24.00
00009948 03/10/2017 L,1095400022 17010712 ULl756625 10-2660-610-000-00-0C00-000-000-0000 105.80

Vendor: 1466 - WITMER ASSOCTIATES IKC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: 105.80
*0OCACHO9B2 (02/25/2017M1092200001 10-0462-028-PAY-00~000~000-000-0000 10046202Z8PAY 204.67

Vendor: 1855 - PA DEPT OF REVENUE Remit # 1 Check Date: 02/25/2017 Check Amount: 204.67
*00ACHS89 03/06/2017 M1103000001 10-0462-021-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462021PAY 2,463.55

Vendor: 1856 - DOMESTIC RELATIONS Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,463,.55
*Q0ACHS90 03/06/2017M11020600001 10-0462-010-PAY-00-000-000~000~0000 100462010PAY 203,338.99
*(DACHS30 03/06/2017M1102900002 10-0462-011-PAY~00~-000-000-000-0000 100462011PAY 112,083.71

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:23 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 25




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAYL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice i# Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
*QOACHY90 03/06/2017ML102900003 10-0462-220-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462220 112,083.71
*QDACHSS0 03/06/2017M1102900004 10-0462-026-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462026PAY 26,213.13
*Q0ACH990 03/06/2017ML102900005 10-0462-220-000-00-000-000~000~-0000 100462220 26,213.13

Vendor: 1857 - IRS/FICA Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/06/2017 Check Amount: 479,932.67
*00ACHS91 (03/08/2017 M1109800001 10-0462-028-PAY-00-000~-000-000-0000 100462028PAY 55,297.69

Vendor: 1855 - PA DEPT OF REVENUE Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/08/2017 Check Amount: 55,297.69
*OWIRESB6 02/25/2017 M1091700001 10-0462-019-PAY-00-000~-000~000~0000 100462019PAY 50,354.50

Vendor:; 1886 - TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 02/25/2017 Check Amount: 50,354.50
*OWIRES87 02/25/2017M1092000001 10-0462-273-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462273 11,029.80

Vendor: 6340 -~ PRUDENTIAL GROUP INSURANCE Check Date: 02/25/2017 Check Amount: 11,029.80
*OWIRESBE 02/25/2017M1052400001 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 100462276 78,704,05
*OWIRESBB 02/25/2017M10592400002 10-0462-276-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 1,065.60
*OWIRESB8 02/25/2017 M1092400003 10-0462-271-000~00~000-000-000-0000 100462271 146,124.52
*OWIRES88 02/25/2017 M1092400004 10-0462-271L-600-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 159.53
*OWIREY88 02/25/2017 M1092400005 10-0462-273-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 100462271 ~86,527.75
*OWIRES88 02/25/2017ML092400006 10-0462-271-000-00-000~-000~-000-0000 100462271 ~95.20

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 02/25/2017 Check Amocunt: 139,430.75
*OWIRESS2 03/03/2017M1100600001 10~-0462-272-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462272 17,975.45

Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 03/03/2017 Check Amount: 17,9875.45
*QWIRE993 03/03/2017M1101000001 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 13,162.14
*OWIRESY93 03/03/2017M1101000002 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 100462271 933.75
*OWIRES93 03/03/2017M1101000003 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 1,045.80

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017 Check Amount: 15,141.69
*OWIRES924 03/03/2017 M11003800001 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 66,587.60
*OWIRES94 03/03/2017M1100900002 10-0462-276-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 1,102,60
*OWIRES94 03/03/2017M1100900003 10~-0462~-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 149,141.17
*OWIRES94 (03/03/2017 M1100900004 10-0462~271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 163.88
*OWIRES94 03/03/2017M1100900005 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 27,195,116
*OWIRES94 03/03/2017M1100900006 10-0462-275-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 100462275 20,885.90

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINTI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017 Check Amount: 265,076.31
*OWIRES95 (3/03/2017 M1100700001 10-0462-271-000-00~-000~000~000~-0000 100462271 113,695.44

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:23 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prencte

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ ~ Credit Card Payment

Page 26




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAIL. FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
*OWIRE®95 03/03/2017M1100700002 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 125.10
*OWIRE295 03/03/2017 M1100700003 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 2,074.42
*OWIRES95 03/03/2017 M1100700004 10-0462-275-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462275 1,382.00
Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017 Check Amount: 117,276.96
*OWIRE996 03/03/2017M1101100001 10-0462-019-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462019PAY 51,469.38
Vendor: 1886 - TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 03/03/2017 Check Amount: 51,469.38
*OWIRES97 03/09/2017 M1110000001 10-0462-272-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462272 16,191.99
Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 03/09/2017 Check Amount: 16,191.99
*WIRE985V 03/10/2017 M1110100001 10-1190-610-410-00-000-000-000-1617 101190610410161 -3,250.50
Vendoxr: 6810 - DOLLAR TREE Check Date: 03/10/2017 Check Amount: -3,250.50
10-GENERAL FUND 5,654,781.18
Grand Total Manual Checks 1,210,193.92
Grand Total Regular Checks 4,444,587.26
Grand Total Direct Deposits: 0.00
Grand Total Credit Card Payments: 0.00
Grand Total All Checks 5,654,781.18
\ /'; ) 772 \ \\" \' |
\[_/ ~ 2
/ - \
//\Tﬁ /) L/k_?} 7 / ﬁ
i L/ \_~

# - Payable Transaction
03/10/2017 11:16:23 AM

L/

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

C - Credit Card Payment

Page 27






Vendor Name

Bills to be App

roved

GENERAL FUND ~ From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017
Note: Output selection limited to tramnsactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

facksme

Check Amount

REBECCA N MICHNUK
TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY

OF PENNSYLVANIA
PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE RET

SYS

MIKE LARKIN

Commonwealth of PA

A J BLOSENSKI INC

AFLAC

AT & T MOBILITY I1I LLC
CITADEL CREDIT UNION
COATKRSVILLE ARFA TEACHER

ASS0C
DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION

SERVICE

PTAA DISTRICT ONE

SECURITY BENEFIT COMPANIES
SHELLER OIL CQ INC
SUBURBAN PROPANE

TG COLLECTIONS

VERTIZON

VERIZON BUSINESS

WAYMAN FIRE PROTECTION INC
WILLIAM C MILLER TRUSTELR
2158T CENTURY MEDIA

NEWSPAPERS LLC
A J BLOSENSKI INC
ABS TRANSLATICN &

INTERFPRETFTING

AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC

ANASTAST LANDSCAPING INC
APPLE INC

Apple Press Ltd.

BARNES & NOBLE

BAYADA HOME HEALTHCARE INC
BAYRIDGE COCNSORTIUM INC
BILLOWS ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
BOOKSOURCE

03/10/2017 11:22:51 AM

VOID CK #1682 1i/6/14............ .
Title II - PD Training............

RETIREMENT BUY BACK. ........... ...

2/4 BOYS BASKETBALI JV MCCASKEY...
DCED Filing Fee 2007 GOB Refinanci
Disposal Sves.....

Communications / Postage..........
UNTON DUES. . . v i s i it s s i v e s aans
UNION DUES . ..t i it ittt s e s e ann

WAGE ATTACEMENT - OTHER...........

Dues & Fees.. ... i iii i ien .
FSA MEDICAL CARE W/H..............
011l (Heat) . oo i ittt ittt etaenannas
General Supplies.......... .
WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER...........
Communications / Postage..........
Communications / Postage..........
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme..

WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER...........
Advertisindg........ B A

Disposal SvesS. .. .ttt iinne e
TITLE ITT - Translation Sves......

General Supplies........iiiiereen
Repair & Maintenance -~ Buildin....
SUPPLIES/FEES-TECHNOLOGY .. ........
Books & Perijodicals...... e
Title I - Parent Invo Supplies....
Multi Handicap - Prof Sves........
Title IT - PD Training............
General Supplies......ooiiiienaian
Title I - Parent Invo Supplies....

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenocte

d - pirect Deposit

-37.
-5,400.

-2,907

-56.
.84
.50
1,038.

304.
.15

1,854
322

1,282

23,963,

114

875.
2,985,
549,
6.

.00
52,
9,175,
1,195.
632.
707.

198

873,
16,614.

115,
19,304.
298,
3985.
199.
4,636,
757.
30.
3,925,

€ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District

Page 1

99
00

.00

6o

37
83

0o

.23

00
68
B4
00

31
54
00
50
54

91
00

86
25
0o
0o
80
56
55
28
92




Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase

fackame

Check Amount

BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS

INC

BUCKS COUNTY SCHOOLS IU #22
C & R GLASS INC

CALN POLICE DEPT

CALN TOWNSHIP / CTMA

CASD - FCOD SERVICE

CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND
CCRES TINC

CHESTER COUNTY RESPITE

NETWORK

CDW-G

CES INC

CHARTIERS VALLEY SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CHRISTA J DELLICOMPAGNI
CHRISTINE CONNOLLY-DAILY
CHRISTOPHER G ROBERYTS
COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL
COLONTIAL ELEC SUPPLY COMPANY

INC

CONCERN

CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM
CRITICARE

DARIAN N SMITH

DEBORAH FLAD

DELORES M VANDERBILT
DEMCO INC

DEVEREUX FOUNDATION

DICK BLICK COMPANY
DVASBC

EAGLE DISPCSAL OF PA INC
EAW SECURITY / E A WATJEN
INC

EBS EEALTHCARE

EDUCATION INC

ELWYN

ERIN M KRIM

03/10/2017 11:22:51 AM

Educ. Software/License Fees....... 753
PROF-ED SVCS-IU....... f e e e 100,900
General Supplies.......coiiiiionn 120.
General Supplies..... ... 1,360
Water/Sewer..... e it 3,895,
Meals/Refreshments.........oovvn 568
Custodial Services........ b e e PROFESSIONAL SERVICES............. 89,917
Other Professional Sves........... 3,093
PROFESS-EDUCATIONAL SVCS.......... 55,906.
Supplies/Fees-Technology.......... General Supplies........c.vuvunvnn. 1,349,
Hater/ S ewer . i vttt et et 219.
Tuition to Other LEA....... e 2,452,
Tuition Reimb -~ Elementary....... 1,233,
Tuition Reimb - Secondary......... 443
Learning Support - Prof Svcs...... 3,990
Tuition — Charter Schools......... CHARTER SCHOOLS -~ TUITION......... 1,948,829,
General Supplies..........c.cov... 4,252,
Title I - Part D - Prof Serv...... 5,334
MATH SUPPLIES. . ... it i i v in e eus 972
Multi Handicap — Pref Sves........ 8,408
General Supplies............. e 357
Tuition Reimb - Secondary......... 288
Learning Support - Prof Sves...... 6,880.
General Supplies....... e e 99
TUITION APS. ... ittt it et ansnnsns 26,160
1,163.

150

Dispesal SveS. .ttt r i vnninnasnan 175.
General Supplies.............. Ceas 2,314
Other Professional Sves....ovwensas 5,508,
TUITION PRRI/DETENTION.......00... 570.
TUTTTON APS . . ittt it it e it i e e e nae 8,690,
Tuition Reimb - Secondary......... 1,432.

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transactiocn
P - Prenote d - pDirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District

Page 2

.71

.76

64

.00

97

.15
.28

75
oo

49
40
80

0o

.50

00
g6
a7

.51
.98
.50
.88
.15

00

.94
.00

21

.00

00

A5

T4
57
60
50




Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

FASTENAL COMPANY
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC
FREDERICK STRONG JR

FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP

LLC

GCA Serivce Group

GREG A VIETRI INC

GREGORY C DISTEFANO
GROFFE TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT

LLC
GROVE CITY AREA SCHCOL

DISTRIC
HANDI-CRAFTERS INC
HATT'S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES

INC
HEALTH ADVOCATE INC
HEINEMANN / GREENWOOD

PUBLISHING GROUP INC
HICKMAN SANITATION SERVICE

LLC

HOFFMAN HOMES INC

HR DIRECT

HYLAND GRAPHICE DESIGN

ADVERTISING LLC
INSIGHT WORKFCORCE SOLUTTIONS

INC
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

MACHINES CORPORATION

TRIS COMPANIES LTD

J W MAXWELL & SON INC

JOHN L AMMONS INC

JOENSON CONTROLS INC

JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY

IN

JOSE R MONASTERIO MD
KATHERINE LAPILA
KLEINBARD LLC

03/10/2017 11:22:52 AM

General Supplies............ NN
General Supplies -~ Science........
Learning Support - Prof Sves......

Custodial Services..
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....

Repair & Maintenance - Equipme...
Tuition — Private Residential.....

Learning Support - Prof Sves......
General SUPPliesS.. ...t ancnnn
Other Professional Sves...........
Title I - Parental Involvement....
Rentals — Equipment...............
— Other LEA'S. . vt

Supplies....cvviiiiinna.
Supplies.....

Tuition
General
General

Computer Software.................

General Supplies....... i innn
General Supplies.....
WHater/Sewer . it vt ie v et enn s
Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....
General Supplies..

- Eguipment.

Other
Title
Legal

Professional SvCs....4vee.n

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenocte d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area

School District

16.17
884,27
15,540.00
4,750.,00

63,902.17
1,757.50
28.78
2,579.50

3,136.16

2,530.00
490.68

1,145.20
7,079,085

1,110.00

5,806.50
74.99
680.00

41,393.35

13,608.00

598.45
4,00
7,875.00
17,000.00
54.50

540.00
5,650.00
7,728.52

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 3




Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND -~ From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase Description Cf Purchase

facksme

Check Amount

GEORGE KRAPF JR & SONS INC
KRISTINE M ANDERSON
KULTIVATE / KRISTINE & BRIAN

PARKES LLC
LDP INC LEADER SERVICES
LEHIGE ELECTRIC PRODUCTS

COMPANY
LOW-RISE ELEVATOR CO INC
Logic Choice Business

Technologies, LLC
MACGILL & CO

MATLLIE LLP

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS
MCKINLEY & RYAN LLC
MELMARK INC

MICHELE GEHRIS
MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS INC
NAPA AUTO PARTS

NATIONAL ENERGY CONTROLS

CORPORATION
NEXVORTEX INC
National Association of

Secondary School Principas
OAK SYSTEMS INC
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL

DISTRICT

QOFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE TEAM

PA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOIL
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PAESSP

PAGE 1 PUBLISHERS INC
PASRBO

PATRICIA I. STOVER

PCMG INC

PEARSON EDUCATION

PEARSON NCS

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL

03/10/2017 11:22:52 AM

February Public Transportation.... Contracted Carriers...... e
Tuition Reimb - Elementary.......

Other Professional Services.......

Learning Support - Prof Sves......
General Supplies........c.iiinninn

Repair & Maintenance - Equipnme....
Communicaticens / Postage..........

General Supplies.......... ..ot

General Supplies. .. ...t ans
Legal Fees. . vt ienenrn s e
TUITION APS. .. it it ettt r e s s
Tuition Reimb - Secondaryv.........
General Supplies........ i
General Supplies........c.iieiivnnan
General Supplies......c.o.iieenennnn

Communications / Postage..........
Dues & Fees8.. . it iinvnnoansonas

Tuition to Other LEA..............

General Supplies.........ciivevnnn
Office temp. ...ttt i it
Tuition - Charter Scheools.........

General Supplies — Art............
Temporary Office Assistance.......
CHARTER SCHOOLS - TUITION.........

Water/Bewer. . vttt i it nanns
Prof Bduc. Sve. Training....... ‘e
Printing & Binding.........vcuv...
Dues & Fees.. ...t snasns
Tuition Reimb - Elementarv.......

General Supplies...... ... oo

General Supplies........iiiuinennn

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

932,349.78
86.25
1,200.00

1,667.60
122.00

386.00
12,304.00

69.00
4,750.00
888.17
13,500.00
43,974.00
345.00
2,307.85
1006.48
115.30

1,207.64
1,785.00

364.19
5,200.00

1,712.89
5,437.68
16,867.85
7,028.13
595.00
963.00
80.00
389.00
680.00
344 .51
1,946.72
485.0C

€ ~ Credit Card Payment

Page 4




Bills to be Appréved

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

facksme

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

Check Amount

FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
PROASYS INC

QUILL CORPORATION
READYREFRESH

REBECCA N MICHNUK
RENAISSANCE ACADEMY-EDISON

CHA

REPUBLIC SERVICES INC
ROBERT BROWN ASSQOCIATES INC
RCOBERT E LITTLE INC

Ricoh USA Inc.

SCHAAD DETECTIVE AGENCY INC
SCHOLASTIC INC

SCHOCI, NURSE SUPPLY INC
SCHOQOL SPECIALTY INC
SHELLER OIL CO INC
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT

SILVER SPRINGS MARTIN LUTHER

5

SIOBHAN LEAVY

SLOAN MOTORS
SOLARWINDS INC
SPORTSMANS

SUMMERS & ZIMS INC
SWERT STEVENS KATZ &

WILLIAMS LLP

Schocl Dude

TEAMSTERS LOCAT 384

THE GLEN MILLS SCHCOLS
THE GREEN TREE SCHCOL &

SERVICES INC
THE PATHWAY SCHOOL
THE PITNEY BOWES RESERVE

ACCQUNT

TOTAL RENTAL

TRI-M GROUP LLC

TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY

03/10/2017 11:22:52 AM

Title I - Parent Inve Supplies...
Water/Sewer. . vt e v ittt e v
Title I - Parental Involvement....

General Supplies...........cv.n..
Tuition - Charter Schools.........

Disposal SveS. .. .t innann.n
Repair & Maintenance -~ Egquipme....
Repair & Maintenance - Egquipme....

Security/Safety Services..........

General Supplies......... ...
General Supplies.... .ttt
01l (Heat) oot ittt ittt i et bt e e e s aan
General Supplies........c i
TUITION APS. ... i it i i it s s

Other Professional Sves...........
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....
Repairs & Maintenance — Info S....

General Suppli@s....cueeerenernnens
Repair & Maintenance - Egquipme. ...
Legal FeeS. ..ttt ittt enn s

Computer Software.................
UNION DUES. . ittt ittt i aann e o
TUITION PRRI/DETENTION............
Tuition - Other LEA'S. ... v.euiieeu.n

TUITTON APS..... R

Repalr & Maintenance - Equipme.
Repair & Maintenance - Fquipme. ..
Title IT - PD Training............

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
d - pirect Deposit

P - Prenote

General Supplies

- Parental Involvement.... 560,

1,885.

.................. 6l6.

166.
37.
6,180.

704,
1,721,
135,

Lease/Rent]l Hardwar/Techn......... 14,008,

24,115,
2,830.
2,003,
216.
529,
74,

19,110.

Meals/Refreshments. . oo v v v v ie7.

829,
4,767,
117,
186.
1,056.

6,005.
6,104.
4,860.
5,301,

5,324.
5,000.

2,500.
1,523,
5,400.

€ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District Page 5

09
83
B8
11
95
40

00
64
80
46
49
00
22
54
71
59
oo

87
35
00
86
00
48

99
22
00
00

18
o0

00
50
ao




Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Vendor Name

Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amcunt

OF PENNSYLVANIA
TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY

OF PENNSYLVANIA
Transfinder

UNITED REFRIGERATION TNC
Us SUPPLY CO INC

VALLEY FORGE EDUCATIONAL

SERVICES
VERIZON
VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES

LLC
VEIDZ HOLDINGS INC DBA

VOCABULARY SPELLING CITY
VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC

W B MASON CO INC

WAYMAN FIRE PROTECTION INC
WEST BRANDYWINE TOWNSHTP
WIGGINS AUTO TAGS

WITMER ASSOCIATES INC

P2 DEPT OF REVENUE
DOMESTIC RELATIONS
IRS/FICA

PA DEPT OF REVENUE

TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
PRUDENTIAL GROUP TNSURANCE
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
United Concordia
RESCHINT AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC

TSA CONSULTING GRCUP INC
United Concordia

DOLLAR TRER

03/10/2017 11:22:52 AM

Title IT -~ PD Training............

Transfinder Software License & Hos
General Supplies........c.ivieons
General Supplies....... . oo
TUITION APS. . . it ittt i i i i nasnan

Communications / Postage..........
Communications / Postage..........

Title I - Parent Invo Supplies....

General Supplies - Science........

Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....
Water/Sewer. .o ittt cnn e anann
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....
General Supplies.......cii i,
PA W/H Tax pymL...oveeneervnannas .
ExpertPay.... oot
Fed W/H Tax pymt. ... ienrrnnnn
PA W/H Tax pymt..... et
403B & Roth Pymt-TSA Consulting...
February 2017 Premium.............
Medical Claims-02/22/2017.........
02/17/2017 - 02/24/2017-Clains. ...
Stop Loss-March 2017.......... Ce e
Medical Claims-03/01/2017.........
Medical Claims-03/01/2017.........
403B & Roth Pymt-TS5A Consulting...
02/24/2017 - 03/03/2017~Claims....
VOID WIRES85 2/22/2017 - Dellar Tr

10-GENERAL FUND

Grand Total Manual Checks
Grand Total Regular Checks
* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prencte d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Prescripticen Claims-02/22/2017....
Cobra Admin Fee-March 2017.......

Prescription Claims-03/01/2017....
IRC Admin-03/01/2017........ Ca e

5,654,781.18 -

5,400.

42,795,
1,256.
534,
598, 945.

2092,
2,883,

58.

856,
7,389.
1,658,
8,703.

24.

105.

204.
2,463,

479,932,
55,297,
50,354,
11,029.

139,430,
17,975.
15,141.

265,076,

117,276.
51,469,
16,1091,
~3,250.

1,210,193.92 v
4,444,587.26 v

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 6

00

00
02
97
oo

64
04

85

29
60
6o
11
0o
80
67
55
67
69
50
80
75
45
69
31
86
38
99
50




Bills to be Approved
GENERAL FUND - From 01/06/2017 To 03/10/2017 facksme

Note: Output selection limited to transactions dated between 02/25/2017 and 03/10/2017

Description Of Purchase Check Amount

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

0.00
0.00
5,654,781.18

Grand Total Direct Deposits:
Grand Total Credit Card Payments:
Grand Total All Checks

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District Page 7

03/10/2017 11:22:52 AM



Finance Enclosure

Human Resources Report




HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT — MARCH 14, 2017

Resignations - Regular and Extra Duty
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the following Resignations
- Regular and Exira Duty:

a. CATA

1) Burton, David, Special Education Teacher for Project Concern. Letter Dated: 2/27/2017.
Reason: Retirement. Effective: 6/9/2017.

2) Costello, Allison, Special Education Teacher for Coatesville Area Senior High School., Letter
Dated: 3/1/2017. Reason: Personal. Effective: 3/15/2017.

3) Martin, Ruth, Health and Physical Education Teacher for Coatesville Area Intermediate High
School. Letter Dated: 3/2/2017. Reason: Retirement. Effective: 6/9/2017.

4) Milley, Lauren, Teacher for Scott Middle School. Letter Dated: 2/27/2017. Reason: Personal.
Effective: 4/27/2017.

b. CATSS

1) Janick, Janina, 5 Hour Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Friendship Elementary School.
Reason: Personal, Effective: 3/1/2017.

c. FEDERATION

1) Myer, Lisa, 3 Hour General Utility Worker for Reeceville Elementary School. Reason:
Personal. Effective: 3/3/2017.

2) Slokom, Victoria, 3 Hour General Utility Worker for Rainbow Elementary School. Letter Dated:
3/3/2017. Reason: Retirement. Effective: 6/8/2017.

d. EXTRADUTY

1) Milley, Lauren, Student Council Co-Advisor for Scott Middle School. Letter Dated: 2/27/2017.
Reason: Personal. Effective: 3/31/2017.

2) Milley, Lauren, Assistant Track Coach for Scoft Middle School. Letter Dated: 2/27/2017.
Reason: Personal. Effective: 2/27/2017.

New Appointments ~ Regular and Extra Duty
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the following New
Appointments - Regular and Exfra Duty:

a. CATSS

1) Haarstick, Jennifer, 5.75 Hour Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Caln Elementary School.
Posted: 11/17/2017. Salary: $9.50/hour. Effective: 3/15/2017. SP4: Approved. Pending 168
Forms,




b. FEDERATION

D

Wallace, Sheenequa, 3 Hour General Utility Worker for South Brandywine Middle School.
Posted: 5/31/2017. Salary: $13.66 ($14.66 after 520 day probationary period). Effective: TBD.
SP4. Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

c. EXTRADUTY

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

8)

Anderson, Candance, Food Service Substitute for the Coatesville Area School District, Posted:
5/31/2017. Salary: $9.00/hour. Effective: 3/6/2017. SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Ford, Wendy, Mentor for Angela Roach. Subject: Building: Posted: 6/1/2016. Salary: $1,000
(prorated). Effective: 2016—2017 School Year. SP4: Staff.

Gamber, Claarissa, 7* Grade Track and Field Coach for Scott Middle School. Posted:
2/28/2017. Salary: $1,493.50. Effective: 2016—2017 School Year. SP4: Staff.

Sammond, Elizabeth, Lacrosse Coach for Scott Middle School. Posted: 2/10/2017. Salary:
$1,783.50. Effective: 2016—2017 School Year. SP4: Staff.

Viscuso, Ashley, 8% Grade Lacrosse Coach for South Brandywine Middle School. Posted:
1/30/2017. Salary: $1,783.50. Effective: 20162017 School Year. SP4: Staff.

8% Grade Girls’ Softball Co-Coaches for North Brandywine Middle School. Posted: 2/1/2017.
Salary: $980.56 (prorated). Effective: 2016—2017 School Year. SP4: Staif.

Jessica Bien Kelly Colgan

ESY Special Education Teachers for the Coatesville Area School District. Posted: 3/1/2017.
Salary: $33/hour. Effective: 6/29/2017. SP4: Staff.

Megan Batten Emily Fichter
Kimberly Gredzinski Mark Lisney

ESY Special Education Aides for the Coatesville Area School District: Posted: 2/2/2017.
Salary: $12.50/hour. Effective: 6/29/2017. SP4: Staif.

Antoinette Carter Carla Harvey
Deborah Kennedy : Melissa Keen
Melissa Knecht Sandra Morris

3. Leave(s) of Absence

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the following Leave(s) of
Absence as indicated:

a. CATA

b

Ritter, Jessica, Teacher for East Fallowficld Elementary School. Effective: 5/15/2017—
6/9/2017.




4. Involuntary Transfers:
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Involuntary Transfer
of:

a. CATSS

1) Bisignaro, Carol, move from 6.5 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for Coatesville Area
Intermediate High School to East Fallowfield Elementary School. Effective: 2/27/2017.

5. Change of Status
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Change of Status as
indicated:

a. CATSS

1) Landis, Pam, move from 4 Hour Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide to 5.75 Hour Special
Education One on One Aide for Rainbow Elementary School. Effective: 3/13/2017.

6. Correction
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Correction as
indicated:

a. CATA

1) Pinnix Smith, Julie, Teacher for the Coatesville Area Senior High School did not transfer to
Coatesville Area Intermediate High School. Effective: 8/29/2016.




Finance Committee ~ Enrollment Report

o (ASD
o Charter Schools




COATESVILLE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT REPORT

Date: 2/28/117

Current Building Name 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 K Total
CALN ELEMENTARY 102 80 78 79 71 68 474
COATESVILLE AREA INTERMEDIATE HS 484 521 1005
COATESVILLE AREA SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 544 442 986
EAST FALLOWFIELD ELEMENTARY 49 45 56 64 50 58 322
FRIENDSHIP ELEMENTARY 66 58 85 47 680 a0 356
KINGS HIGHWAY ELEMENTARY 75 85 91 89 71 66 477
NORTH BRANDYWINE MIDDLE SCHOOL 145 131 143 419
RAINBOW ELEMENTARY 107 143 136 133 147 143 809
REECEVILLE ELEMENTARY 70 72 85 75 76 68 446
SCOTT MIDDLE SCHOOL 132 151 154 437
SOUTH BRANDYWINE MIDDLE SCHOOL 194 201 189 584
469 483 509 487 475 471 483 486 484 521 544 442 481 6315
ABOVE TOTALS INCLUDE:
CASD CYBER ACADEMY-ON-SITE 5 4 13 16 7 45
CASD CYBER ACADEMY-OFF-SITE 3 4 11 14 34 25 91

136




CASD CHARTER SCHOOL ENROLLMENT REPORT

2/28/2017
Current Building Name Current Buitding 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 K Total Pr\e,;:rus
215T CENTURY CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 5011 1 3] 1 3 5 11 3 29 23
[ACHIEVEMENT HOUSE CHARTER SCHOOL (CYBH 5012 1 1 2 4 6
AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 5025 1 1 1 3 5 1 4 3 2 2 1 3 1 28 31
AVON GROVE CHARTER SGHOOL 5013 25 15 15 27 19 22 31 28 19 16 14 17 3 249 218
CHESTER COUNTY FAMILY ACADEMY 5014 9 9 1 9 28 26
COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL 5015 220 154 188 150 152 140 139 89 103 72 57 430 212 1718 1500
COMMONWEALTH CONNECTIONS CYBER CHART 5016 1 1 3 2 2 3 1 4 2 2 2 23 38
DR. ROBERT KETTERER C§ (court placed) 5031 1 1 0
PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL, THE 5019 3 1 1 2 4 1 5 2 2 2 23 29
PA DISTANCE LEARNING CHARTER SCHOOL 5027 1 1 2 0
PA LEADERSHIP CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 5020 2 & 2 7 6 6 10 10 13 17 14 g 3 105 93
PAVIRTUAL CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 5021 2 1 3 2 P 3 1 1 1 16 18
REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 8136 1 1 1 1 2 1 7 0
{RENAISSANCE 5022 1 1 1 1 2 6] | 6
264 188 214 191 188 179 196 138 146 120 105 80 232 2240 1988

| 252




C oatesville Area School District
Policy Committee

Members

Ann Wuertz, Chair
Bashera Grove
Tom Siedenbuehl

March 15, 2017




Policy Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium
March 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(4" Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Ann Wuertz

BOARD MEMBERS: Bashera Grove and Tom Siedenbuehl

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the February 14, 2017 Policy Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Second: Vote:
AGENDA ITEMS
1. Policy 235.1 — Surveys — Adoption

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 235.1.

Policy 301 — Creating A Position — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 301.

Policy 302 — Employment of Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 302.

Policy 303.1 — Nepotism/Cronvism — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 303.1.

Policy 304 — Employment of District Staff — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 304,

Policy 305 — Employment of Substitutes — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 305.

Policy 306 — Employment of Summer School Staff — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 306.




Policy Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017

Page #2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

Policy 307 — Student Teachers/Interns — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 307.

Policy 308 — Employment Contract/Board Resolution — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 308.

Policy 309 — Assignment and Transfer — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 309.

Policy 309.1 — Resignation Acceptance of Emplovees — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 309.1.

Policy 311 — Suspensions/Furloughs — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 311.

Policy 312 — Performance Assessment of Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent — 30 Day
Review

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 312.

Policy 313 — Evaluation of Employees — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 313.

Policy 314 — Physical Examination — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 314.

Policy 314.1 — HIV Infection — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 314.1.

Policy 317 — Conduct/Disciplinary Procedures — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 317.

Policy 317.1 — Educator Misconduct — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 317.1.




Policy Conunitiee Agenda
March 14, 2017

Page #3

19.

20,

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Policy 318 — Penalties for Tardiness — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 318.

Policy 319 — Outside Activities — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 319.

Policy 320 ~ Freedom_of Speech in Non-School Settings — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 320.

Policy 321 — Political Activities — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 321.

Policy 322 — Gifts — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 322.

Policy 323 — Tobacco — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 323.

Policy 324 — Personnel Files — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 324,

Policy 325 — Press and Grooming — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 325.

Policy 326 — Complaint Process -30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 326.

Policy 328 — Compensation Plans/Salary Schedules - 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 328.

Policy 330 — Overtime — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 33(.




Policy Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017

Page #4

30,

31.

32,

33.

34.

35,

3e6.

37.

38.

39.

40,

Policy 331 — Job Related Expenses — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 331.

Policy 332 — Working Periods — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 332,

Policy 333 — Professional Development — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 333.

Policy 334 — Sick Leave — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 334.

Policy 335 - Family and Medical Leaves — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 335.

Policy 336 — Personal Necessity Leave — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 336.

Policy 337 — Vacation — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 337.

Policy 338 — Sabbatical Leave — 1% and 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first and 30-day
reviews of Policy 338, as presented.

Policy 338.1 — Compensated Professional Leaves — 1* and 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first and 30-day
reviews of Policy 338.1, as presented.

Policy 339 - Uncompensated Leave — 15 and 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first and 30-day
reviews of Policy 339, as presented.

Policy 340 — Responsibility for Student Welfare — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 340.




Policy Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017

Page #5

41.

42.

43,

44,

45.

46,

47.

48,

49.

50.

51.

Policy 341 — Benefits for Part-Time Employees — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 341.

Policy 342 - Jury Duty — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 342.

Policy 343 — Paid Holidays — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 343.

Policy 347 — Workers’ Compensation Transitional Return-to-Work Program — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 347.

Policy 348 - Unlawful Harassment — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 348.

Policy 351 — Drug and Substance Abuse — 30 Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 351.

Policy 601 — Fiscal Objectives — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 601.

Policy 602 — Budget Planning — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 602.

Policy 603 — Budget Preparation — 15 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 603.

Policy 664 — Budget Adoption — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 604,

Policy 605 — Tax Levy — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 605.




Policy Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017
Page #6

52.  Policy 606 — Tax Collection — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 606.

53.  Policy 607 - Tuition Income — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 607.

54. Policy 608 — Bank Accounts — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 608.

55.  Policy 609 — Investment of District Funds — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of

Policy 609,

56.  Policy 610 — Purchase Subject to Bid/Quotation — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 610,

57.  Policy 611 — Purchases Budgeted — I* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 611.

58.  Policy 612 — Purchases Not Budgeted — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of

Policy 612,

59.  Policy 613 — Cooperative Purchasing — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 613.

60. Policy 614 — Payroll Authorization — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 614.

61. Policy 615 — Payroll Deductions — 1°* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 615.




Policy Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017
Page #7

62, Policy 616 — Payment of Bills — 1** Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 616.

63.  Policy 617 — Petty Cash — 1 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 617,

64, Policy 618 — Student Activity Funds — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 618.

65. Policy 619 — District Audit — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 619.

66.  Policy 620 —~ Fund Balance — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 620.

67. Policy 621 — Local Taxpaver Bill of Rights — 1 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 621.

68.  Policy 622 — GASB Statement 34 — I* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 622.

69.  Policy 624 - Taxable Fringe Benefits — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of

Policy 624.

70.  Policy 625 — Procurement Cards — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 625.

71.  Policy 626 — Federal Fiscal Compliance - 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 626.




Policy Committee Agenda
March 14, 2017
Page #8

72.  Policy 626.1 — Travel Reimbursement — Federal Programs — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 626.1.

73.  Deletion of Policies
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the deletion of the
following policies:

213
213.1
2151
225
227.1

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the District website.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Policy Committee

Minutes to Approve




Policy Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

February 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(2" Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Ann Wuertz

BOARD MEMBERS: Bashera Grove (désent), Tom Siedenbuehl and Brenda Geist (Substitute)
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER;: 6:59 p.m. .

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the January 10, 2017 Policy Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Tom Siedenbuehl Second: Brenda Geist Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

Consent Agenda for Motion Items #2 through #46
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Consent Agenda for
motion items 2 through 46 as outlined below:

Motion: Tom Siedenbuehl Second: Brenda Geist Yote: 3-0

1. Policy 235.1 — Surveys — 30-Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 235.1.

Motion: Tom Siedenbuehl Second: Brenda Geist Vote: 3-0

2, Policy 301 — Creating A Position — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 301.

3. Policy 302 — Employment of Superinfendent/Assistant Superintendent -- 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 302,

4, Policy 303.1 — Nepotism/Cronyism — 2nd Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 303.1.

5. Policy 304 — Employment of District Staff — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 304.




Policy Cominittee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page #2

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Policy 305 - Employment of Substitates — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading

of Policy 305.

Policy 306 — Employment of Surnmer School Staff — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading

of Policy 306.

Policy 307 — Student Teachers/Interns — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 307.

Policy 308 — Employment Contract/Board Resolution — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 308,

Policy 369 — Assignment and Transfer — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 309.

Policy 309.1 — Resignation Acceptance of Employees — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 309.1.

Policy 311 — Suspensions/Furloughs - 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 311.

Policy 312 — Performance Assessment of Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 312.

Policy 313 — Evaluation of Employees — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 313.

Policy 314 — Physical Examination — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 314.

Policy 314.1 — HIV Infection — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 314.1.




FPolicy Committee Minufes
February 14, 2017

Page #3

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

Policy 317 — Conduct/Disciplinary Procedures — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 317.

Policy 317.1 — Educator Misconduct —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 317.1.

Policy 318 — Penalties for Tardiness — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 318.

Policy 319 -- Qutside Activities — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 319.

Policy 320 — Freedom of Speech in Non-School Settings — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 320.

Policy 321 — Political Activities — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 321.

Policy 322 — Gifts — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 322.

Policy 323 — Tobacco — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 323,

Policy 324 — Personnel Files — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 324.

Policy 325 — Dress and Greoming —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading

of Policy 325.

Policy 326 — Complaint Process -2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 326.




Policy Committee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page #t4

28,

29,

340.

31,

32.

33.

34.

33,

36.

37.

38.

Policy 328 — Compensation Plans/Salary Schedules —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 328.

Policy 330 — Overtime — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 330,

Policy 331 — Job Related Expenses — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 331.

Policy 332 - Working Periods — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 332.

Policy 333 — Professional Development — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 333,

Policy 334 — Sick Leave —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 334.

Policy 335 — Family and Medical Leaves — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 335.

Policy 336 — Personal Necessity Leave — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 336.

Policy 337 — Vacation — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Schoo! Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 337.

Policy 338 — Sabbatical Leave — 1% and 2™ Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Schoot Directors approve the first and second
readings of Policy 338, as presented.

Policy 338.1 — Compensated Professional Leaves — 15 and 2™ Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first and second
readings of Policy 338.1, as presented.




Policy Committee Minutes
February 14, 2017

Page #5

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

45,

46,

Policy 339 — Uncompensated Leave — 13' and 2" Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Ditectors approve the first and second
readings of Policy 339, as presented.,

Policy 340 — Responsibility for Student Welfare —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 340.

Policy 341 — Benefits for Part-Time Employees —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 341.

Policy 342 — Jury Duty — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 342,

Policy 343 — Paid Holidays — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 343.

Policy 347 — Workers® Compensation Transitional Return-to-Work Program - 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 347.

Policy 348 — Unlawful Harassment —2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 348.

Policy 351 — Drug and Substance Abuse — 2nd Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 351.

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT This meeting adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Karen Jackson

Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary o request a copy of the digital/audio file.




Policy Committee Enclosures

600 Series - I Reading




1/23/2017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
s Title 'Fiscal Obiectives
Number 601
Status From PSBA
Legal . 24 P.S, 439
.24 PS5, 601
3.24P.5. 602
. 24 P.5. 609
.24 PS5, 610
6.24P.3, 631
.24 P.5. 634
.24 P.S. 672
10. 24 P.5, 690

o o N T [ O [ o B e (75 I |

11.24 PS5, 751

12,24 PS, 807.1
13.24PS, 1155

14. 53 P.S. 6926.311
15.24 p.S. 218

53 P.S. 6926.301 et seg
Pol. 602

Pol. 603

Pol. 604

Pol. 605
Pol. 610
Pol, 611
Pal. 612
Pol. 614
Pol. 616
Pol. 619

Purpose
The Board recognizes its responsibility to district taxpayers to ensure that public monies
expended by the school district are utilized for delivery of the educational program in a

.~ wanner that mandates full value o the taxpayers, and that adequate procedures and
acords are established to ensure that end.

Authority

hitps:fwww.boarddocs .com/pa/coat/Board.nsf/Private?apendlogind#

142




12312017 BoardDocs® PL

The Board has the authority and responsibility to prepare and adopt the budget, approve
bids, levy taxes, approve each expenditure of the district, and incur debt in accordance with

law.[1H2][3][41[51[6]1[7I[8]1[91[10][11][12]f13][14]

) ¥ '
£ “he district shall submit an annual financial report to the Secretary of Education by October
21 of each year, in accordance with law and the reporting standards established by the
Pennsylvania Department of Education.[15]

Delegation of Responsibility

To meet the goals of this policy, the Board directs the Business Director to establish sound
accounting procedures based upon recommendations of the district auditor and state and
federal government, institute effective business practices, and recommend appropriate
.equipment and technology when necessary.

The Business Director shall review monthly the financial operations, report to the Board on
effectiveness and recommended improvements, and prepare procedures for sound district
and school fiscal operations.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

htips:fhanww . boarddocs.com/palcoatiBoard.nsiPrivate?openddoging

212







17232017 : BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances .
Title Budget Pianning
Number 602
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 pS. 601
2.24 RS, 687
Authority
The budget shall be designed to reflect the Board's goals and objectives concerning the education of

district students. Therefore, the budget shall be organized and planned to ensure adequate
understanding of the financial needs associated with program support and development. The financial
requirements of district programs shall be reviewed on a continual basis.[1][2]

‘Delegation of Responsibility

To meet the objectives of this policy, the Board directs the Business Director to:

1

2

3.

4,

. Prepare an estimated annual cost for implementation of the district's educational program,
. Establish a projected budget of expenditures and income for the current year and ensuing year.
Prepare an annual estimate of anticipated school enrollments.

Maintain a plan of anticipated revenues based on changes in local, state and federal funding
sources.

. Prepare a long-range plan for annual maintenance and replacement of facilities.
. Prepare a plan for current and future technology needs.
. Maintain an inventory and repiacement schedule of all district equipment,

. Report to the Board any serious financial implications arising from the budget plan.

lLast Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

htips #Awww.boarddocs .com/palcoat/Board.nsffPrivate?opeh&loginit

s







1232017 BoardDocs® PL

Boaok Poiicy Manual
Section 600 Finances

Titie Budget Preparation
Number 603 -
Status - From PSBA

Legal .24 PS5, 687

1

2.24 PS. 601
3,53P5.6926311
4. Pol. 604
5
6

.53 PS. 6926.302

LH3 PS. 6926‘333
53P5,6926,301 et seq

Purpose

The Board considers preparation of an annual budget to be one of its maost important responsibilities
because the budget is the financial reflection of the district's educational plan. The budget shall be
designed to support the educational plan in a comprehensive and efficient manner, to maintain
district facilities, and to honor district obligations.

duthority

The Board recognizes its obligation to the taxpayers to approve only those expenses reasonably
required to provide an educational program suitable to the needs and goats of this district and its
students.[1]

Delegation of Responsibility

In order to ensure adequate time for preparation and review of the proposed/preliminary budget,
the Board directs the Business Director to present to the Board all available information associated
with the budget at least ninety (90) days prior to the primary election.[2][1][3][4]

In preparing the budget, the responsible administrator shall set general priorities for expenditures for:

1. Staff necessary to maintain current programs.
2. Technology, equipment and supplies recessary to maintain current programs.
3, Additional staff necessary to improve or expand current programs.

4, New technology, equipment and supplies necessary to improve or expand current programs.

Az a component of budget preparation, the Business Director shall notify the Board of the
appropriate Index to be used in limiting tax increases for the budget year.[5]

/nen presented for Board review, the proposed/preliminary budget shall contain:

1. Estimated revenue and expenditures in each financial category for the previous fiscal year
2. Estimated revenue and expenditures in each financial category for the upcoming fiscal year.

bitne:fhvww.boarddocs.comipalcoatiBoard.nsiiPrivate?openiiogirst 172




122017 BoardDocs® PL

o
I

4,

5.

. Student enrollment for the upcoming school year.

Amount of surplus anticipated at the end of the current fiscal year.
. . t

Explanation of each item of expense proposed, upon request.

. Listing of all exceptions for which the district may be eligible.[6]

. Relation of the estimated tax increase to the Index [imitation for the district.

. Programs, services or expenditures to be eliminated if referendum is rejectad.

. Increase, if any, of tax rate in relation to the Index.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

titps Hwww. boarddocs.comipaleoatiBoard.nsf/Private?open&loging

22







11232017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 600 Finances ,
Title Budget Adeption

Number 604

Status From PSBA

Legal .24 PS. 687

1

2. 53 P5.6926.311
3.53 PS.6926,312
4.53 PS. 6926.333
5.24 PS5, 508

53 PS5, 6926.301 et seq

Purpose

1t is the philosophy of the Board that the annual budget represents the position of the Board, and all
reasonable means shall be employed to present and explain the preliminary and final budgets to
district residents. Board members and district administrators shall be knowledgeable about, and
understand the need for, proposed expenditures.

efinition

"ndex - the tax rate limit that restricts the school district from increasing the rate of any tax
for the support of district schools without seeking voter approval through referendum or an
axception granted by the Pennsylvania Department of Education (PDE) or the Court of

Common Pleas with jurisdiction.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Board directs the Business Director to prepare both the preliminary and final budgets
on the required forms; comply with advertising requirements; and make the budget
documents and supporting information available in printed form for public inspection in the
district administrative offices, in accordance with the timelines specified in law and Board

policy. f11[21[3
Anthority

'The Board shall annually, but not later than the first business meeting of January, decide
the budget option to be used for the following fiscal year. The Board shall approve either
the Accelerated Budget Process Option or the Board Resolution Cption.

The Board may hold an advertised public hearing prioi o adoption of the prellmmary
budget.f2]

e Board shall annually adopt the prmllmmary budget at least ninety (20) days prior to the
arimary election.[2]

+i the preliminary budaet exceeds the increase authorized by the Index, an application for
on exception may be filed with either a Court of Comimon Pleas with jurisdiction or PDE and
madde avallable Tor public inspection, consistent with the requirements of law, The
application for an exception shall be submitted by the Superintendent.[4]

hitps A boarddocs .com/palcoat/Board nsiiPrivate?opendloging 172




112302017 ' BoardDocs® PL

However, the Board may substitute the filing of an application for an exception to the Index
fimit by submitting a referendum guestion saeking voter approval for a tax increase, in
~ accordance with law.[4] _ ‘

In the event that a court or PDE denies an application for an exception to the Index limit
adopted as part of the preliminary budget, the Board may approve immediate filing of a
referendum question, as authorized by law, seeking voter approval for a tax rate that
axceeds the Index. This filing shall be-performed by the Superintendent.[4]

“Any referendum question shall include an accompanying nonlegal, interpretative statement

referencing the expenditure items for which a tax increase is being sought and the
consequences that will result if the referendum question fails. Such information shall be
rnade available to the public through the district website and newspaper.{4]

At least thirty (30) days prior to adoption, the final budget shall be presented to the Board on the
required form and supplemented with information deemed necessary by the Board.

The final budget shall be made available in print for public inspection at |east twenty (20) days
prior to final adoption. The Board shall give notice of its intent to adopt at least ten (10) days
nrior to adoption of the final budget.[3]

The Board shall annually adopt the final budget by a majority vote of all members of the Board prior
to June 30.[51[1]

Final Budget

The Board shall annually adopt the final budget by a majority vote of all members of the
Board by June 30.[5][1]

{ ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps /Anwrw. boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board nsfPrivate?opang&l ogindt

242







1232017

Book Policy Manual

Section 600 Finances

Title Tax Levy

Mumber . 60% .

Status From PSBA

Legal ~1.24 PS. 602
2.24 RS, 603
3.24P5.672
4. 24 PS5, 673
5.24 PS. 674
6.24 PS5, 676
7.24 PS, 679
8. 24 PS. 680
9.53 PS5, 6924.101 et seq

10, 53 PS. 6926.301 et seq

24 PS. 672.1
24 PS5. 672.2

Authority

The Board shall annually determine and establish school district taxes that are authorized by law,

BoardDocs® PL

within the limitations imposed by applicable laws. The Board shall provide the means to levy and

collect such taxes.[11[21[31{4][51[61{71[8]1[9][10]

i ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:JAwww.boarddacs .com/palcoat/Board nsf/Privata?opendlogind

1




e i



1232017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 600 Finances ;
Title " Tax Collection

MNumber 605

Status ‘ From PSBA

Legal 24 P.S, 683

1.

2. 24 PS5, 684
3.53P5.6924 313
4.53 BPS, 6926.322
5.
0,

24 PS5, 439

24 PS5, 433
53 P.S. 6924.101 et seq
53 PS. 6926.301 et seq
Pol. 605

Authority

Real estate and per capita taxes provided for in the School Code shall be collected by the
elected tax collector, who shall be properly bonded during the term of office.[1][2

All other taxes shall be coliected by the elected and properly bonded tax collector or school

district tax office.[3][4]

Delegation of Responsibility

All taxes shall be collected and remitted to the district Treasurer with a report detailing the
sources of tax revenues.[5]

The Board Secretary shall be responsible to ascertain that a tax collector is properly bonded
and shall submit information on estimated collection required to set proper bond.[6][2

Al monies received from the tax collectors shall be deposited on the day of receipt or as
soon as possible, and ail receipis shall be supported by documentary evidence.

Guidelines

Refund of Taxeé Paijd

Any taxpayer who discovers an error in his/her tax bill may recover any excess paid upon filing a
2iaim in accordance with administrative regulations established by the district.

Last Medified by Tammy Medeliin on September 16, 2016

nitps:fiwww boar ddocs .com/palceat/Boar d.nsfPrivate?opendlogingt







112372017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances ,
Title Tuition Income
Number 607
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS. 1316
2. Pol. 202
3. 24 RS. 2561
24 P.S._iSOl
24 PS5, 1306
24 PS5, 1307
24 PS, 1308
24 PS5, 1309
24 P5. 1310
24 P5. 1313
24 PS5, 2503
Authority

Nhen the district receives students who are residents of another school district, it shail assess tuition
charges in accordance with the School Code. Tuition shall be assessed for those students whose
attendance has been approved by the Board, in accordance with policy.[1]{2]

Delegation of Responsibility

It shall be the responsibility of the Business Director to invoice tuition for approved students.
Guidelines

Tuition rates shall be determined annually for secondary grades, elementary grades, and special
aducation classes.[3]

Tuition billings will be made in advance of the attendance period.

L.ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitns s boarddocs, corn/pafcoat/Board. nstiPrivate?opendlogirst







11232017 BoardCocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
Titla Bank Accounts
Number 608
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS. 508
2. 24 P5.621
3.24 PS. 440
4. 24 PS. 624
5.24 PS. 622
6,24 PS, 623
24 PS. 625
Authority

The Board, by a majority vote of the full Board, shall designate one or more banks or bank and trust
companies as depositories for the safeguarding of school funds.[1]{2]

Cach depository shall be required to repart monthly to the Treasurer or Board on the status of funds,
in the manner required by law.[31{4]

;ach designated depository shall furnish proper security for deposits in the amount deSIQnated by the
Board and in accordance with law.[2][51{6

Guidelines

Each designated depository shall be advised not to cash checks payable to the school district but to
deposit said checks to the district accounts.

The Board shall annually obtain quotations for specified banking services prior to designating its
depositories,

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

s fhvww boarddocs.com/fpalcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendlogingt




e




172312017

Book
Section

- Title
Number
Status

Legal

Purpose

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual

600 Finances

Investment of District Funds
609

From PSBA

.24 PS5, 440.1

.24 P.S. 621
3. 24 PS5 622
.24 PS. 623
.53 P.S. 5406
.53 PS. 54101
.24 PS. 624
.72 P.S. 3836-1
.24 P.S. 521

e o o S (s I N 7 R [

—
[}

.53 Pa, C.5.A. 2301 et seg

o
—

.24 PS. 511
. Pol. 618
.72 PS5, 3836-1 et seq
. Pol. 608

= e
N

— =
|52 BN

. 17 CFR Part 270

—
[

. 53 Pa. C.5.A. 8601 et seq

=
~d

. Pol. 619

18. 65 Pa. C.S.A. 1101 et seq
24 BS. 218

15 U.5.C. 77a et seq

15 U.S.C. 80a-1 et sag

Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 3 (amended by Statement 40)

it shail be the po!iéy of the Board to optimize its return on funds available for investment
ithirough investment of cash balances in such a way as to minimize non-invested balances
and to maximize return on investments consistent with the following principles:

Legality - All investments shall be made in accordance with applicabie laws of Pennsylvania.

Safety - Preservation of principal shall be of highest priority. Preservation of principal in the
portfolio of investments shall be ensured by diversification and other means of
minimizing credit risk, including avoidance of concentration of credit risk, market risk
and interest rate risk, and by thoroughly Investigating and reviewing the performance
of all investment providers and professionals.

- Liguidity - Invesiments shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating requirements that
Aare reasonably anticipated. A fiscal year operations anticipated cash flow shall be

htips:fiwww . boar ddocs. com/palcoat/Board.nsPrivate ?opendlogird 18




112372017 ) BoardDocs® PL

developed so that investments can be made as early as possible, with maturities
consistent with anticipated cash demands.

Yield - Investmenis shall be made with the objective of attaining a market-average rate of
return throughout the budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account investment risk
constraints and liquidity needs.

Authority

The Investment Officer designated by the Board shall implement the school district’s
investment program in accordance with this policy, applicable laws and the annual
investment plan approved by the Board.[1][21[31[4]1[5][6][7]

Definitions

Act 10 Permissible Investments — Any type of investment permitted under Act 10 of March
25, 2016, (53 P.S. Sec. 5406, 5410.1) that is not among the types of investments permitted
under Section 440.1 of the Public School Code of 1949, Act of March 10, 1949, (P.L. 30, No.
14) as last amended by the Act of June 30, 1995, (P.L. 220, No. 26).[1][5][6

School Code Permissible Investments — Any investment permitted under Section 440.1 of
the Public School Code of 1949, Act of March 10, 1949, (P.L. 30, No. 14) as last amended by
the Act of June 30, 1995, (P.L. 220, No. 26).[1]

Short-term - Any period thirteen (13) months or less.
Long-term — Any period exceeding forty-eight (48) months.
Mid-range — Any period between short-term and long-term.

Bankers’ acceptances - Bankers’ acceptances generally are created based on a letter of
credit issued in a foreign trade transaction. Bankers’ acceptances are short-term, non-
interest-bearing notes sold at a discount and redeemed by the accepting banks at maturity
for face value.

Collateral — Security pledged by a financial institution to a governmental entity for its
deposit.[8] :

Commercial paper — An unsecured promissory note issued primarily by corporations for a
specific amount and maturing on a specific day. The maximum maturity for commercial
paper is 270 days, but most is sold with maturities of up to thirty (30) days. Almost all
commercial paper is rated as to credit risk by rating services.

Concentration of credit risk — The risk of loss attributed to the magnltude of a government’
investment in a single issuer, pool institution, or mstrument

Counterparty — Another party to a transaction. In the case of deposits and investments
made by governmental entities, a counterparty could be the issuer of a security, a financiai
institution holding a deposnt a broker-dealer selling securities, or a third party holding
securities or coliateral.

Credit risk — The risk that a counterparty to an investment transaction will not fuifill its

obligations. Overall credit risk can be associated with the issuer of a security, with a

financial institution holding deposits, or with a party holding securities or collateral. Credit

 isk exposure can be affected by a concentration of deposits or investments in any one (1)
inyestment type or with any one (1) counterpariy.

custodial credit risk —~ The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of
the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover

hittps:iwww.boarddocs.com/pa/coat/Board.nsf/Private?opendloging : ' 218




112372017 BoardDocs® PL

deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
oulside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the
value of investment or collateral securities that are in the posseassion of an outside party.

foreign currency risk — The risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment or a deposit. Investments depending on substantial overseas
activities or markets may present related foreign currency risk.

Interest rate risk -~ The risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment.

Issuer — The entity that has the authority to distribute a security or other investment. A
bond issuer is the entity that is legally obligated to make principal and interest payments to
bond holders. In the case.of mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled
investments, issuer refers to the entity invested in, not the investment company-manager or
pool sponsor.

Investment plan — The school district’s specifically enumerated investment strategy
approved annually by the Board.

Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) - An investment trust or pool organized by
groups of political subdivisions or municipal authorities pursuant to Section 521 of the
Public School Code of 1949, or pursuant to the Intergovernmental Cooperation Law, 53 Pa.
C.S.A. Sec. 2301 et seq., for the purpose of investing funds of such political subdivisions or
municipal authorities for their exclusive benefit and in accordance with the laws governing
their permissible investments. LGIPs include, but are not limited to, the Pennsylvania
School District Liquid Asset Fund (PSDLAF), the Pennsylvania Local Government Investment
Trust (PLGIT), and for purposes of this policy, the PA INVEST program operated by the
Jennsylvania Treasury Department.[10][9

Market risk - The risk that the market value of an investment, collateral protecting a
deposit, or securities underlying a repurchase agreement will decline. Market risk is affected
by the length to maturity of a security, the need to liquidate a security before maturity, the
extent that collateral exceeds the amount invested, and the frequency at which the amount
of collateral is adjusted for changing market values.

Repurchase agreement -

a. An agreement in which a governmental entity (buyer-lender) transfers cash to a
broker-dealer or financial institution (seller-borrower); the broker-dealer or financial
institution transfers securities to the entity and promises to repay the cash plus
interest in exchange for the same securities.

b. A generic term for an agreement in which a governmental entity (buyer-lender)
transfers cash to a broker-dealer or financial institution (seller-borrower); the broker-
dealer or financial institution transfers securities to the entity and promises to repay

" the cash plus interest in exchange for the same securities (as in definition (a)} above)
or for different securities.

Weighted average maturity ~ A weighted average maturity measure expresses investment:
time horizons—the time when investments become due and payable—in years or months,
weighted to reflect the dollar size of individual investments within an investment type.

solegation of Responsibility

The Board shall designate an Investiment Officer, who shall implement the schoel districi’s
investment program in accordance with this policy, related procedures, applicable laws and
the annual investment plan approved by the Board.[1]

htlpsfAvww . boarddocs.comipalcoal/Board.nsf/Private?opendloging 7 a8




1/23/2017 . BoardDocs® PL

The Investment Officer shall prepare, for approval of the Board, an annual investment plan
for all general and segregated/designated funds of the district (i.e., general, capital reserve,
boend, etc.), including bond proceeds, taking into account the anticipated liquidity needs of
sach fund.

The plan may provide for moneys from more than one (1) fund under school district contro!
for the purchase of any single investment, provided that each of the funds combined for the
purpose shall be accounted for separately in all respects and that the earnings from the
_investment are separately and individually computed and recorded, and credited to the
accounts from which the investment was purchased.

‘The plan shall not encompass the investment of any student activity or class-related funds
separately managed pursuant to School Code Section 511.[11][12]

The annual investment plan shall be submitted to the Board for review and approval no
~ later than sixty (60) days after adoption of the annual budget.

TheAInvestment Officer shall report monthly to the Board the following:[1][131
1. Amount of funds invested.
2. Interest earned and received to date.
3. Types and amounts of each investment and the interest rate on each.
4. Names of the institutions where investments are placed.
5. The means by which any deposits exceeding insurance limits are collateralized.

6. Other information required by the Board.

This report may, but is not required to, include the information regarding depository
balances, earnings and transactions required by the School Code to be reported to the
Board monthly as set forth in Policy 608.[7][14]

The Board directs the Superinténdent and Investment Officer to develop, for approval by
the Board as an appendix to this policy, specific due diligence and risk mitigation measures
for:

i. Evaluating and mitigating the risks associated with each investment;

2. Investigating, selecting and evaluating the performance of lnvestment advisors and
investment professionals;

3. Speci.fying standards for audits of investment transactions; and

4. Determining the qualifications, training, standards and disclosures required for district
employees performing functions relating to the district’s investment program.

Guidelines

Investments permitted by this policy are those defined in [aw and enumerated in this policy
that are appropriately collateralized in accordance with this policy and applicable laws.[1][8]

‘chool Code Pormissible Fnvastments

- 1. United States Treasury bilis,

2. Short-term obligations of the United States Government or its agencies or
instrumentalities.
hiips:/Arww boarddocs.com/ipalcoat/Board.neffPrivate?apen&logink A8




2302017 BoardDocs® PL

3. Deposits in savings accounts or tire deposits or share accounts of institutions insurad
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or the Federal Savings and Loan
Insurance Corporation {(FSLIC) or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund
(NCUSIF) to the extent that such accounts are so insured, and, for any amounts above
the insured maximum, provided that approved collateral as provided by law therefore
shall be pledged by the depository.

4, Obligations of the United States of America or any of its agencies or instrumentalities
backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America, the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or instrumentalities backed by the full faith and
credit of the Commonwealth, or of any political subdivision of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or instrumentalities backed by the full faith and
credit of the political subdivision.

5. Shares of an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of
1940 (54 Stat. 789, 15 U.S.C. Sec. 80a-1 et seq.), whose shares are registered under
the Securities Act of 1933 (48 Siat. 74, 15 U.S.C. Sec. 77a et seq.). Provided, that the
following are met:[15]

a. The only investments ¢f that company are in the authorized investments for
school district funds listed in items 1 through 4 above and repurchase agreements
fully collateralized by such investments.

b. The investment company is managed so as to maintain its shares at a constant net
asset value in accordance with 17 CFR Sec. 270 2a-7 (relating to money market
funds).

c. The investment company is rated in the highest category by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

6. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs) as defined in this policy.

7. Repurchase agreements with respect to U.S. Treasury bills or obligations,
participations or other instruments of or guaranteed by the U.S. or any federal agency,
instrumentality or U.S. government-sponsored enterprise,

Act 10 Permissible Investments

1. Obligations, participations or other instruments of any federal agency, instrumentality
or U.S. government-sponsored enterprise if the debt obligations are rated at least "A"”
or its equivalent by at least two (2) nationally recognized statistical ratings
organizations. '

2. Commercial paper issued by corporations or other business entities organized in
accordance with federal or state law, with a maturity not to exceed 270 days, if the
issuing corporation or business entity is rated in the top short-term category by ai:
least two (2) nationally recognized statistical ratings organizations.

. Biils of exchange or time drafts drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank,
otherwise known as bankers’ acceptances, if the bankers’ acceptances do not exceed
180 days maturity and the accepting bank is rated in the top shori-term category by at
least two (2) nationally recognized statistical ratings organizations.

L

4. Shares of an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of
1940 (54 Stat. 789, 15 U.8.C. Sec. 80a-1et seq.) whose shares are registered under the
Securities Act of 1933 (48 Stat. 74, 15 U.8.C. Sec, 77a et seq.), if ali of the foliowing
conditions are met: .

hiips /Avww.boarddocs .com/palcoat/Board.nsiPrivate?opendloging 518




112312017 ) BoardDocs® PL

a. The investments of the company are the authorized investments under 53 P.S.
§5410.1, subsection {a) (Act 10, Section 1.1(a)).

b. The investment company is managed in accordance with 17 CFR Sec, 270.2a-7
(relating to money market funds).

¢. The investment company is rated in the highest category by a nationally
recognized rating agency.

[l.egal Mote: Investrnent options listed in Act 10 also include certain negotiable certificates
ofF deposit satisfying specified conditions. This investment is omitted here, where it would
otherwise appear in this policy, due to the collateralization requirements of Schocel Code
sactions 440.1, 622 and 623, which Act 10 did not displace or supersede. Because
negotiable certificates of deposit do not exist in the current investment market in a
collateralized form that would satisfy School Code requirements, they are not an investment
iawfully available to school districts at this time, notwithstanding Act 10. If in the future
there has been corrective legislation, or a final judicial or other ruling having the force of
law concluding that school districts may invest in uncollateralized negotiable certificates of
deposit despite School Code collateral requirements, this policy will be updated to include
such investments amoing Act 10 permissible investments.]

Management ef Investments and Coliateral

All securities or other investments in which the school district invests or that collateralize
school district investments shall be managed as provided in this policy and in the school
district’s investment plan annually approved by the Board.[1]

The plan shall require that securities purchased as investments be purchased in the name of
the school district and held in custody for the benefit of the school district as provided in

ite investment plan and authorized custodian agreements. The plan may make exceptions
to such requirements for investments in LGIPs as defined in this policy, or for the purchase
of shares of an investment company.

If, after purchase, the rating of any instrument is reduced and no longer in compliance with
Board policy, the individual responsible for district investments shall replace the investment
immediately upon receipt of notice of the rating change and notify the Board of the rating
change, action taken and replacement investment.

The foregoing rating change related requirement(s) do{es) not apply to investments in
1.GIPs as defined in this policy.

For purposes of interest rate disckoéufe in the annual financial report, the method of
determining interest rate risk shall be based on weighted average maturity.

Foreigan Currencv and Related Risk

District funds shall not be invested in foreign currency. To the extent other permissible
Investments are exposed to related foreign currency risk, they shall be disclosed as required
by GASB Statement 40. : '

Eond Proceeds

investment of bond proceeds shal! be managed and reporited to the Board in accordance
~with the Local Government Unit Debt Act, this policy, and applicable federal and state laws.

Protection of Savinas Accounts, Time Deposits, Share Accounts or Other Depository
Halances in Excess of FDIC Insurance Limits

Fitps Avww. boarddocs com/ipalcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate Popendtoging

(@73




112312017 ' * BoardDocs® PL

When district cash is deposited in any savings account, time deposit, share account or other
authorized depositery account other than a Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP), if
the cash balance exceeds FDIC insurance I|m|ts,, dlstrlct funds shall be collateralized in one
or more of the following ways:[1]{13

1. An Irrevocable Letter of Credit (LOC) issued by a Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB).

2. Tri-Party Collateral in the name of the school district consisting of the following
underlying securities only:

a. U.S, Treasury Securities.

b. Obligations, participations or other instruments of any federal agency,
instrumentality or U.S. government-sponsored enterprise if the debt obligations
are rated at least "A” or its equivalent by at least two (2) nationally recognized
statistical ratmgs organizations.

3. Assets pledged as collateral in accordance with the act of August 6, 1971, (P.L. 281,
No.72), 72 P.S. Sec. 3836-1 et seq. (relating to pledges of assets to secure deposits of
. public funds, whether or not pooled).[13

it shall be the responsibility of the Investment Officer to verify with the depository the
vaiue of the collateral instrument(s) based on the instrument being “marked to market.”
This valuation shall occur at ieast monthly.

Following a review of valuation, the Investment Officer may request an additional review by
the district’s investment advisors or financial consultant, and shall require additional
coliateral if the existing collateral has declined in value and exposes the district to potential
less of principal. The status of the valuation review and any additional collateral shall be
‘nciuded in the periodic reports to the Board regarding the investment program.

Reporiing Requirement for Local Government Investment Pools {(LGIPs)

Local Governmenti Investment Pools (LGIPs) pool the resources of participating government
entities and invest in various securities as permitted under state law, so that participating
governments can benefit from economies of scale, profess:onal fund management and other
advantages.

Recognizing that LGIPs invest directly in permissible securities on behalf of the
participating government entities, which in turn have proportional ownership rights in
those securities, district investments in a LGIP shall not be subject to the collateral
requirements of this policy, provided that the LGIP:

1. Makes available to participants daily and monthly statements, and other information
from which the status of the investments can be verified; and

2. Provides an audited annual financial report to each participating government entity.

Further Risk Mitigation for Act 10 Permissible Investments

Recognizing that Act 10 of 2016 expanded the range of permissible invesiments to include
fnvestiments with the potential to expose the school district to elevated levels of credit risk
znd other investment risks, the Board directs that any invesiment plan or investment
racommendations proposed by the Investment Officer take into account, implement and
“ighlight the following factors and precautions with respect to Act 10 Permissible:
snvestments:

1. A significantly more'thoi‘ough level of due diligence is reguired.

hitps:/Avww. boarddocs.comipalcoat/Board.nsf/PrivatePopen&logi g 7




172372017 BoardDocs® FL

2. In addition to verification of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization and other due diligence requirements, the investigation of Act 10
Permissible Investments shall include ensuring that there is an independent credit
review (a qualified financial services organization with an active and recognized credit
analysis team is also maonitoring the issuer, in addition to the nationally recognized
statistical rating organization(s)). .

3. Act 10 Permissible Investments shall be limited to no more than ten percent (10%) of
district funds available for investment, excluding bond proceeds and refunding escrow
balances. '

Audit

‘The Board directs that all investment records be subject to annual audit by the district’s
independent auditors.[17]

The audit shall include but not be limited to independent verification of amounis-and
records of all transactions, as deemed necessary by the independent auditors.

Conflict of Interest Avoidance and Disclosure

The Investment Officer and any other district employee performing functions related to the
investment program shall disclose in writing to the Board any material conflict of interest or
material potential conflict of interest which exists because of personal relationships or
personal business activity between the Investment Officer or other employees and any
depository institution, broker, dealer, investment advisor, or other investment provider or
professional serving the district. The Investment Officer or other employees shall refrain
from any personal business activity that could impair ability to make impartial decisions in
managing the annual investment plan.[18]

All depository institutions, repurchase agreement providers, brokers, and investment
advisors and managers shall disclose in writing to the district: {1) any fees or other
compensation paid to or received from a third party with respect to any district investment;
and {2) any ownership of or by a parent corporation which owns any other depository
institution, broker, dealer, investment advisor, or other investment provider or professional
which does business with the district.

All investment advisors shall verify in writing that they have received and reviewed a copy
of this Board policy and agree to comply with this policy and all applicable iaws related to
school district investments,

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:Awww. boar ddocs.com/palcoal/Board.nsf/Private7opendl ogirgd 85




st




1232017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Palicy Manual
Section 600 Finances _
Title _ Purchases Subject to Bid/Quot.ation
Number 610
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS, 751
. 2.24PS5.807.1
3,24 B5. 120

. 62 Pa, C.S.A, 4601 et seq

Authority

It is the policy of the Board to obtain competitive bids and price quotations for products and
services where such bids or quotations are required by law or may result in monetary savings to the
school district.[1][2] '

Guidelines

The aniounts contained in this policy regarding competitive bid and price quotation
requirements are subject to adjustments based on the Consumer Price Index.[1][2][3

Competitive Bids

When seeking competitive bids, the Board shall advertise once a week for three (3) weeks
in not less than two (2) newspapers of general circulation.[1][2

After due public notice advertising for competitive bids, the Board shall be authorized to:

1. Purchase furniture, equipment, school supplies and appliances costing a base amount
of $19,400 or more, unless exempt by law.[2]

2. Contract for construction, reconstruction, repairs, maintenance or work on any school
building or property having a total cost or value of more than $19,400, unless exempt

by law.[1] .

The Board brohibits the practice of splitting purchases to avoid advertising and bidding
requirements.[1][2]

With kind, quality and material being equal, the bidAof the lowest responsible bidder
meeting bid specifications shall be accepted upon resolution of the Board, unless the Board
chooses to reject all bids.[1}[2

The Board recognizes that emergencies may occur when imminent danger exists to persons
07 property or continuance of existing school classes is threatened, and time for bidding
cannot be provided because of the need for immediate action. Bidding decisions in the
avent of such emergencies shall be made in accordance with existing legal requirements.[1]

Srice Quotations

1Inless exempt by law, at least three (3) writien or telephonic price quotations shall be
reguested by the Board for:[1][2]

hitps:fhww boarddocs.com/palcoatiBoard.nsfPrivate?opendloging 142




1232017 BoardDocs® PL

1. Furniture, equipment, school suppiies and appliances costing a base amournit of more
than $10,500 but less than $19,400.[2]

2. All contracts for construction, reconstruction, repairs, maintenance or work on any
school building or property, having a total cost or value of more than $10,500 but less
than $19,400.[1]

If it is not possible te obtain three (3) quotations, a memorandum must be kept on file
showing that fewer than three (3) qualified vendors exist in the market area. The written
nrice quotations, writien records of telephonic price quotations and memoranda shall be
ikept on file for three (3) years.

 *fork Performed by District Maintenance Personnel

The Board may authorize district maintenance personnel to perform construction,
reconstruction, repairs or work having a total cost or value of less than $10,500.[1]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Board may grant the Board Secretary or Purchasing Agent the authority to purchase
supplies and award contracts in the amount and manner designated by applicable law.[1][2

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin an September 16, 2016

nttps s boar ddocs.comfpalcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?open&logink 22







11232017

Book

Section

g . Title

Number
Status

Legal

Auihority

It is the policy of the Board that when funds are available all purchases contemplated within the

Policy Manual

600 Finances
Purchases Budgeted
611

From PSBA
1.24PS. 751
2,24 PS.807.1

3. 24 PS. 609

24 PS. 508

BoardDocs® PL

current budget and not subject to bid shall be made in a manner that ensures the best interests of the

district.J13[2

Delegation of Responsibility

All purchases that are within budgetary limits may be made upon authorization of the Purchasing
Agent, Business Director, Board Secretary, and/or Superintendent, unless the contemplated

purchase is for more than $19,400, in which case prior approval by the Board is required.[3]

102

All purchase order requests must be referred to the Purchasing Agent, who shall check
whether the proposed purchase is subject to bid; whether sufficient funds exist in the
budget; and whether the material might be available elsewhere in the district.[3[11[2]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:Hwww.boarddocs.com/pa/coat/Boar d.nstPrivate?open&logirg

1







232017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
 Title Purchases Not Budgeted

Number 612

Status From PSBA

Legal 1. 24 PS. 607
2,24 RS, 609
3.24P5, 631
4. 24 PS, 687
Pol. 611

Purpose

The laws of the state and the interests of the community require fiscal responsibili'ty by the Board in
the operation of the school district. Appropriate fiscal controis shall be adopted to ensure that public
funds are not disbursed in amounts in excess of the appropriations provided to the district.

Authority

When funds are not available for a proposed appropriation, a legal transfer from one class of
expenditure to another may be made by the Board in the last nine (9) months of the fiscal year if it is
- apparent that the necessary surplus funds do exist in another appropriation, the procedures specified
* .n the School Code are followed, and it can be demonstrated that the proposed expenditure would be

educationally warranted in the current fiscal year.[11[21[3][4]

Guidelines
In the event of emergency, which exists whenever the time required for the Board to act in accordance
with regular procedures would endanger life or property or threaten continuance of existing school

classes, a purchase order may be authorized by the Business Director,

When budgeted funds are allocated on a building basis, the total amount budgeted may rnot
be exceeded without prior approval.

Any expenditures in excess of appropriation made in conformance with this policy shall be reported to
the Board at the next meeting, with a recommendation of funds to be transferred to cover said
purchase.

Last Modified by Tarmmmy Medellin on September 16, 2816

httpsAsww. boarddocs .cornlpafcoat/ﬁoard.nsfl’Private’éopen&lpgi it

"







17232017

Book
Section
Title
Number
Status

Legal

Authority

BoardDocs® PL

Palicy Manual

600 Finances

Cooperative Purchasing

613

From PSBA~

.24 PS, 521
. 24 PS5, 751

24 PS. 807.3

.53 Pa, C.S.A. 2303

1
2
3.
4
5

.53 Pa. C.S.A, 2301 et seq

The Board recognizes the advantages of centralized purchasing. Therefore, the Board encourages the
administration to seek the benefits and savings that may accrue through joint agreements with
other political subdivisions for the purchase of supplies, equipment or'services.[1][2][3]1{4

Delegation of Responsihility

The Board authorizes the Director of Business Administration to negotiate appropriate cooperative
purchase agreements with other political subdivisions, in accardance with law and Board policy.

auidelines

Cooperative purchases require an agreement approved by the Board and the participating contracting
body(s). All such agreements must conform to relevant provisions of the School Code.[5]

Last Madified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps fhwww.boar ddocs.com/palcoatiBoard.nstPrivate?opendiogin#

Ui







1232017 . BoardDocs® FPL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
Title Payroll Authorization
Number 614
Status From PSBA
Legal 1. Pol, 302
2, Pol, 304
3. Pol. 305
4. Pol. 306
5. Pol. 308
6. Pol. 328
7. Pol. 330
24 P.S. 406
24 PS. 1001
24 PS. 1106
24 PS5, 1107

Authority

‘mployment of all permanent, temporary and part-time district personnel must be approved by the
Board. The Board shall authorize payment of salaries to employees. Actions by the Board to employ
staff on a contractual basis may include the name of the individual, position title, salary, period of
employment, position classficiation, method of payment, and budget category to which the wages are
to be charged.[1][2][3]1{4]1[5][6]

Actions by the Board to employ temporary or part-time personnel may include the name of the
individual, position title, rate of pay, position classification, the maximum number of hours or days an
employee may work, school or vocation assignment, and budget category to which wages are to be
charged.

The minutes of Board meetings shall record all actions with regard to resignation, retirement, death or
discharge of all employees, or nonretention of a temporary professional employee. Each action shall
include the name of the employee, date upon which salary or wages will terminate, and position -
formerly held.

Guidelines

Daily sign-in and sign-out procedures adequate to meet wage and hour reqguirements and Board policy
may be required of all employees. '

Salary of wages may be withheld for una'pproved time off, in accordance with established procedures,
by the Superintendent.

wertime can be scheduled and paid only when authorized in advance by the immediate supervisor.
L7] ' '

The payroll shall be certified by the Business Director,

hitps:fiwww boarddocs.com/palcoatBoard nsfiPrivate?apenddoging : 172




1/2312017 BeardDocs® PL
t.ast Medified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

ntips:fAww boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsf/Private?opend&loging 242







112312017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
" Title Payroll Deductions 1
Number 615
Status From PSBA
Legal %_5_1_3_
Purpose

The Board may, at its discretion, act on behalf of individual employees to deduct a certain amount
from the employee's paycheck and to remit an equal amount to an agent designated by the employee.
It is the intent of this policy to designate those purposes not otherwise mandated by law for which the
Board is willing to act on behalf of the employee,

Authority

No deduction may be made from the wages of an employee except for federal or state income tax, PA
unemployment, county tax, municipal or school taxes, social security and School Employees'
Retirement Fund without proper authorization by the employee.

The Board shall permit deductions from an employee's paycheck upon proper authorization on the
appropriate district form for the following purposes:[1]

1. Tax sheltered annuities.
2.403(b)s. J

3, Savings bonds,

4, Association dues and aséessments.
5. PACE contributions.

6. Charitable contributions, -

7. Credit union deductions,

Ltast Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

https:fhwww boarddocs.com/pal/cost/Board.nsffPrivate?opendlogin

M







12312017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
- Title Payment of Bills
Number 616
Status From PSBA
Legal .24 P.S. 439

.24 P.S. 607

.24 P.5. 1155

.24 P.S. 427

.24 P.S. 609

.24 P.S, 687
. Pol. 612
8.24P.5.433

.24 P.5. 428

.65 P.S. 302

.61 PA Code 32.23
.72 P.5. 7204
.72 P.S. 7208
14. Pol. 618
24 P.S. 608
24 PS5, 610

(T [ s TN S T s W 40 B TH N [ % TR | N0 TR (S

[
- D

-t
[\

fa—y
)

Purpose

It is the Board's intent to direct prompt payment of bills but at the same time to ensure that due
care has been taken in the review of district bills.

Authority

Each bill or obligation of this district must be fully itemized, verified and approved by the Board
hefore a check can be drawn for its payment, except that the Board Secretary is permitted to
draw payment orders for:[1]{2]{3

1. The prompt payment of items that will accrue to the district's advantage.[4][1]
2. Prograss payments to contractors specified in a contract approved by the Board.
3. Orders to cover approved payrolls and agency account deposits.

4. Utility bills in months the Board does not meet.

"elegation of Responsibility

It shall be the responsibility of the Business Director or designee upon receipt of an invoice to verify
that the purchase invoice is in order, goods were received in acceptable condition or services were
satisfactorily rendered, funds are available to cover the payment, the Board had budgeted for the
item, and invoice is for the amount contracted.
hitps:fAww. boarddocs.com/ipalcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendl ogind

112




11232017 BoardDocs® PL

Should the invoice vary from the acknowledged purchase order, the Business Manager or
designee shall document on the invoice the reason for such variance.

Should funds not be available in the account to which a proposed purchase will be charged,
che Business Manager or designee shall determine the overage and request the Board make
a legal transfer to cover it.[21[51[6][7]

All claims for payment shall be submitted to the Board and recorded in tﬁe minutes of the Board
meeting.

The list of bills shall include for each:
1. Check number.
2, Check date,
3. Vendor.

4, Amount of remittance.

Upon approval of an order, the Treasurer shall prepare a check for payment and cancel the
commitment placed against the appropriate account.[11

All checks approved by the Board shall be signed by the President, Board Secretary, Treasurer,[41[8]
1]

The Vice-President may sign for the President.[9]
uidelines

Signatures of the President, Vice-President, Treasurer and Board Secretary may be engraved on
a sighature plate or stamp.[10]

No check shall be made out to cash.

Sales Tax

The district is exempt from sales tax on the purchase of tangible, personal property or
services that are sold or used by the district. The district shall control use of its sales tax
exemption number issued by the Department of Revenue, in compliance with established

regulations. The exemption number shall be used only when buying property or services for
district use.[11][12

The district shall obtain a sales tax license number for school organizations who purchase
items to be resold.[11]{13][14]

In order to monitor these activities, the Business Director shall develop procedures to
assure coordination and accumulation of information and proper reporting and remittance
o the Department of Revenue.

I ast Madified by Tarnmy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:fiwww.boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsiiPrivate?openddoging

22




i




172312017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 600 Finances
- Title | Petty Cash

Number 617

Status | From PSBA

Legal i. Pol. 811

24 P.5. 510
Purpose

Petty cash fdnds may be used for designated purposes but shall be subject to adequate controls and
safeguards.

Authority

‘The Board authorizes the establishment of petty cash funds under the control of designated employees
in district buildings.

belegation of Responsibility

Each responsible employee shall ensure that petty cash funds are spent only for designated purposes.
[1]
he person responsible for each petty cash fund shall prepare a monthly total of the disbursement of

petty cash funds.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:fwww.boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendloging

"




e




17232017 . BoardDocs® PL

Baook ' Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
< Title Student Activity Funds

Number 618

Status From PSBA

Legal 1. 24 PS.511 ’
2. Pol. 811
3.24 P.S, 440.1
4.24P.5. 623
5. Pol. 608
6. 24 P.S, 807.1
7. Pal. 619

Purpose

The Board is responsible for adopting and enforcing reasonable policy and rules regarding
the management, supervision, control and prohibition of student activities, including raising
and disbursing funds.

Definition

‘'or purposes of this policy, student activity funds shall include the funds of Board-approved
student groups. Student activity funds shall be raised by students and expended for
purposes related to the activity, with student participation in the decision-making process
regarding these areas. :

Authority

Student activity funds are not part of district funds but must be approved by the Board. The Board
adopts this policy to ensure proper supervision of student activity funds under the district’s
responsibility.[1]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee is responsible for developing administrative regulations
governing student activity funds.

The building principal is responsible for working with students and advisors, implementing
policies and procedures, and maintaining fiscal records, The principal shall serve as
custodian of the funds and shail countersign all checks drawn upon them. The principal
shall be bonded.[2]

Activity advisors are responsible for working with students in assigned activities and
ensuring compliance with policy and administrative regulations by the student organization.

he organization's student treasurer and faculty advisor are responsible for maintaining
records of all funds collected and disbursed and submitting required reports to the Board.

Guidelines

hitps:iwww.boarddocs.com/palceal/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendloging

112




i

17232017 BoardDocs® PL

Fach student activity covered by this policy must be recognized and budgeted by the
student organization before funds can be collected or disbursed in the name of the group.

All student activities shall be on a self-sustaining basis, except for situations approved by.
“he Board.

Funds of any student body organization may be deposited or invested in banks whose
accounts are insured by FDIC or investment certificates or withdrawable shares in state-
chartered savings and loan associations doing business in-state and insured by FDIC or

FSLIC.[3]{4]

All funds collected by student organizations shall be deposited in a student activities fund in
a bank designated by the Board. No school-sponsored student organization is permitted to
establish an account separate from the student activities fund.[11[5]

Funds collected shall be turned in to the custodian of the fund before the end of each school
day, and they shall be safeguarded until deposited as soon as possible.

Records shall be maintained of the receipt and disbursement of all funds in designated
accounts, according to the bylaws of the activity approved by the Board.[1]

Disbursements from such funds shall be made only by check upon the request of the
authorized advisor and the approval of the fund custodian. Dlsbursements shall be
supported by invoices or verified documentation.

All checks shall be signed by two (2) individuals authorized to approve such disbursements.

All purchases of materials or supplies by any organization, club, society or group, or by any
chool or class shall be made by the purchaser in accordance with the requirements of law.

L6

All funds shall be of an exchange nature, and large balances should not be permitted to
accumulate. Money should not be raised or collected unless there is a definite purpose for
doing so.

All funds accumulated in the name of a specific organization must be closed out annually,
and any residual funds shall revert to the same group for the foliowing school year.[1]

A financial report of the condition of each student activity fund shall be submitted to the
Board at least quarterly.f1]

The student activity fund shall be audited annually during the district's established audit.[7]

Graduating Classes

All graduating classes, after payment of all financial obligations and prior to graduation,
shall make a commitment for distribution of the funds remaining in the class account to
school activities of the class's choosing, such as a senior gift or scholarship fund.

Funds may not be disbursed or set aside for future obligations, such as class reunions.

st Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hittps:fiwww.boarddocs .com/palcoal/Board nsfiPrivate?openddogind 212




-~




172372017 BoardDocs® PL

Baock Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
‘Title District Audit
Number 619
Status From PSBA
Legal .24 P.S, 408
.24 P.S. 2401
. 65 P.5.67.70%
. Pol. 801
.24 PS5, 437
.24 P.S, 2408
.24 P.S. 2441
.24 P.5,. 218
24 P.S. 504
24 P.5, 511
24 P.S. 1337

o Ny [ AW N

24 P.§, 2432
65 P.G, 67.101 et seg

Urpose

The Board recognizes the importance of the public's right to have access to the public records of the
district, including public financial records. The public has the right under law to inspect and procure
copies of the annual audit conducted by the district's accountants and the audit conducted by the
Auditor General's office.[1][2][3][4]

Authority

The Board shall employ an independent, certified public accountant to conduct an annual district audit
in conformance with prescribed and legal standards. The completed audit shall be presented to the
Board for its examination and approval.[5][2]1{61[7]

The Board recognizes its obligation as an elected body to represent the best interests of all its
constituents. Therefore, the Board shall make the results of both the district's accountant's audit and
the Auditor General's audit available to the public at the business office of the district.

NDelegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent and Board Secretary shall annually, by December 31, submit a signed
statement to the Pennsylvania Department of Education certifying that the financial
statements of the school district have been properly audited pursuant to law and that in the
independent auditor’s opinion, the financial information submitted in the annual financial

aport is materially consistent with the audited financial statements. If the financial
.nformation is not deemed materially consistent, the district shall submit a revised annual
financial report no later than December 31.[8]

https#Avww.hoarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendloging

12




1/23/2017 . BoardDocs® FPL
Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

https:fiwww.boarddocs .comfpafccatiBoard.nsf/Private?open&llogi it 212







/2372017 : BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
Title Fund Balance
Number 620
Status From PSBA
Legal - 24 PS. 218
24 P.S. 688
Purpose

The Board recoghizes that the maintenance of a fund balance is essential to the preservation of the
financial integrity of the school district and is fiscally advantageous for both the district and the
taxpayer. This policy establishes goals and provides guidance concerning the desired level of year-end
fund balance to be maintained by the district.

Definitions

Fund balance is a measurement of available financial resources. Fund balance is the difference
between total assets and total liabilities in each fund.

GASB Statement 54 distinguishes fund balance between amounts that are considered
nonspendable, such as fund balance associated with inventories, and other amounts that are
classified based on the relative strength of the constraints that control the purposes for which specific

mounts can be spent. Beginning with the most binding constraints, fund balance amounts shall be
,eported in the following classifications:

Restricted - amounts limited by external parties, or legislation (e.g., debt covenants and grants).

Committed - amounts limited by Board policy or Board action (e.g., future anticipated costs),
Action must be taken by the Board to commit fund balance for the designated purpose prior
to the end of the fiscal year.

Assigned - amounts that are intended for a particular purpose, Generally balances in special
revenue funds or capital project funds will be designated as assigned.

Unassigned - amounts available for consumption or not restricted in any manner.

Authority

An official Board resolution shall be required to establish, modify or rescind a commitment
of fund balance. '

Guidelines

The school district will strive to maintain an unassighed generat fund balance of not less than five
percent (5%) and not more than eight percent (8%) of the budgeted expenditures for that fiscal year.

~ "he total fund balance, consisting of several portions including restricted, committed, assigned and
nassigned, may exceed ecight percent (8%).

If the unassigned portion of the fund balance falls below the threshold of five percent (5%) of
budgeted expenditures, the Board will pursue aptions for increasing revenues and decreasing
expenditures, or a combination of both until five percent (5%} is attained.
hitps:www.boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsiPrivate?openddogin 112




1232017 BoardDocs® PL

if the unassigned portion of the fund balance exceeds five percent (5%) of budgeted
expenditures, the Board may utilize a portion of the fund balance by appropriating excess
funds for expenditures. The goal shall be to use any excess fund balance for nonrecurring
wpenditures; not for normal operating costs.

Lise of Fund Balance

The restricted fund balance shail be reduced to the extent that the underlying reason for the
restriction has been eliminated.

If the district experiences an excess of expenditures over revenues for a given fiscal year,
the fund balance shall be consumed in the following order:

1. Restricted fund balance to the extent that expenditures related to the restriction
contributed to the excess of expenditures over revenues.

2. Committed fund balance to the extent that expenditures related to the commitment
contributed to the excess of expenditures over revenues. If a plan for periodic use of
committed fund balance is reviewed and approved by the Board, the committed fund
balance will not be reduced by more than the amount designated in the plan.

3. Assigned fund balance to the extent that expenditures related to the assignment
contributed to the excess of expenditures over revenues.

4. Unassigned fund balance for any remaining excess of expenditures over revenues.

Delegation of Responsibility

'he Business Director or designee may assign fund balance for items deemed appropriate at
any time prior to the issuance of the audited financial statements for a given year.

The Business Director or designee shall be responsible for the enforcement of this policy.

Last Madified by Tarnmy Medellin on September 16, 2016

nitips:fiwww.boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendd oginft

212







11232017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 600 Finances

Title \ Local Taxpayer Bill of Rights

Number 621

Status From PSBA

Legal 1.53 Pa. C.S.A. 8401 et seq
2.53P.5.6924.101 et seq
3.53Pa. C.S.A 8422
4. 53 Pa. C.S.A. 8423
5.53 Pa, C.S.A. 8437
6. 53 Pa. C.S.A. 8430

Purpose

As a local taxing authority, the Board recognizes the school district's responsibility to
comply with the requirements of applicable law.[1]

Definition

Eligible taxes shall be defined as all non-real estate taxes, including per capita; occupation,
 occupation assessment and occupation privilege; income and net profits; business gross
aceipts; privilege; amusements or admissions; and any other tax authorized by the Local
rax Enabling Law.[2][3]

Authority

The Board shall adopt a Local Taxpayer Bill of Rights that includes the following
components in simple and nontechnical terms:[4]

1. Taxpayer rights and the district's obligation during an audit or administrative review
of the taxpayer’s books or records.

2. Administrative and judicial procedures for a taxpayer to appeal or seek review of any
adverse tax decision.

3. Procedures for filing and processing refund claims and taxpayer complaints.

4, Enforcement procedures.

The Board shall ensure that taxpayers are notified about the district's Local Taxpayer Bill of
Rights any time they are contacted regarding assessment, audit, determination, review and
collection of any tax other than property taxes.[4]

Delegation of Responsibility

*t shall be the responsibility of the Superintendent, Business Manager, and/or other
.esignated school district employee to develop administrative regulations to implement this
policy which shall include:

1. Preparation and dissemination of the required notice of availability of the Local
Taxpayer Bill of Rights.

hitps-fwww.boarddocs .com/palcoat/Board .nsfiPrivate?opendlogind 172




/232017

6.

BoardDocs® PL

. Preparatién of a Local Taxpayer Bill of Rights.
. Preparation of a procedufe for the district to request information from a taxpayer.
. Establishment of an administrative appeals process.

. Development of the form, content, process and deadlines for taxpayers to file a tax

appeal petition,

Formulation of rules of practice and procedure for hearings.

The district shall respond to taxpayer requests for the Local Taxpayer Bill of Rights by
making copies available at the district offices or mailing at district expense.[4]

Guidelines

Information obtained by the school district as a result of an audit, return, report,
investigation, hearing or verification shall be confidential. If a violation of confidentiality is
committed by an officer or employee of the Board, s/he shall be subject to fines and
dismissal from office or discharge from employment.[5]

Appeals Process

The district establishes the following administrative process to receive and make
determinations on petitions from taxpayers relating to assessment, determination or refund
of an eligible tax:[6]

1.

2.

3.

4.

Review or hearing and decision by a local tax appeals board appointed by the Board,
consisting of three (3) to seven (7) members, including joint local tax appeal boards
with other political subdivisions.

Review and decision by the Board in executive session.

Hearing and decision by a hearing officer appointed by the Board, which shall
determine the qualifications and compensation of the appointee.

Administrative review or appeal process currently in effect in the district that meets
the requirements of applicable law.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on Septemher 16, 2016

https:www boarddocs.cormipalceat/Board nsffPrivate?ependlogindt

212







12312017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
© Title GASB Statement 34
| Number 622
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 RS, 218
2.24 PS. 613

Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 34

Purpose

The Board recognizes the need to implement the required accounting and financial reporting standards
stipulated by the Pennsylvania Department of Education.

The primary objectives of implementing the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)

Statement 34 are to assure compliance with state requirements, and properly account for both the
financial and economic resources of the district.

Authority /

Participation of the school district in any such activity shall be in accordance with Board policy.[11[2

Nelegation of Responsibility

The responsibility to coordinate the compilation and preparation of all information necessary to
implement this policy is delegated to the Business Director.

The desighated individual shall be responsible for implementing the necessary procedures to establish
and maintain a fixed asset inventory, including depreciation schedules. Depreciation shall be computed
on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets, using an averaging convention. Normal
maintenance and repairs shall be charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments
that materially extend the life or increase the value of the asset shall be capitalized. A schedule of
accumulated depreciation shall be consistent from year to year. The basis for depreciation, including
groups of assets and useful lives, shall be in writing and submitted for review to the Finance
Committee.

“The Superintendent shali prepare the required Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). The
MD&A shall be in the form required by GASB Statement 34 and shall be submitted to the Board for
approval, prior to publication,

Prior to submission of the MD&A for Board approval, the district's independent auditors shall review
the MD&A, in accordance with SAS No. 52, "Required Supplementary Information”.

Last Modifled by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:/Avww. boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsf/Private?opendloging il







102372017 BoardDocs® PL

Book Poliéy Manual
Section 600 Finances
S Title Taxable Fringe Benefits
Number 624
Status Fram PSBA
Legal 26 U.S.C. 1 et seq
Pol. 331
Pol. 717
Poi. 813
Pol. 815
Authority

It shall be the policy of the Board to comply with regulations of the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) regarding taxability of employee fringe benefits.

Definitions

Taxable fringe benefit - a form of pay, in addition to salary, for the performance of duties;
taxable wages unless excluded by the Internal Revenue Code.

~onvenience of the district - where the personal use was in the best interest of the district.

De minimis - an amount where either the cost of determining specific value exceeds the
value of the use, or the actual cost of the use was negligible at the organizational level.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible to ensure that employees verify the
use of district equipment for business purposes and report any use or fringe benefits that
may be taxable as compensation.

The employee verification process shall occur monthly prior to payment of bills.

The Business Director shall report the value of taxable fringe benefits with the regular
payroll for the payroll immediately following the determination of taxable fringe benefits.

The Business Director shall annually review the determinations of convenience of the
district and de minimis amount to ensure compliance with federal regulations. The review
may include discussions with the district auditor.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:fAvww.boarddocs.com/pa/coat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendtogind

11







1/232017 BoardDocs® PL

Baok Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
 Title Procure:"nent Cards
Number 625
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS. 510
2. Pol. 317
3.24 PS. 751
4.24 pS, 807.1
5. Pol. 610
6. Pol. 611
Authority

The Board approves the use of procurement cards for permissible purchases by designated
employees to improve the efficiency of purchasing activities, reduce processing expenses,
improve controls for small-dollar purchases, and streamline vendor payment. The Board
direcis the administration to establish safeguards to prevent misuse of such cards.[1]

The Board shall approve the list of employees authorized to use district procurement cards.
“he Board shall purchase adequate insurance coverage for procurement card misuse.

Definition

Procurement card - a corporate charge card designed to reduce the cost and bureaucracy of
smali-doHar purchases. :

Delegation of Responsibility

A list of authorized users of procurement cards shall be maintained in the Business Office
and shall include employees in designated positions.

All use of procurement cards shall be supervised and monitored on a regular basis by the
Superintendent or designee, who shall ensure the use of such cards is in accordance with the
funds budgeted for this purpose.

Proper accounting procedures for the use of procurement cards shall be developed,
distributed, implemented, and monitored by the Superintendent or designee.

An employee authorized to use a procurement card shall maintain adequate security of the card
while it is in his/her possession. Under no circumstances may the card he used by another individual.

Guidelines

‘ach employee using a district procurement card shall sign a card usage agreement and
receive training on applicable policies and procedures.

Procurement cards shall be used only for authorized district purchases and shall not be used for
personal purchases. The district retains the authority to revoke any procurement card used for

hitps:/www boarddocs.comipalcoat/Board .nsfiPrivate?opendlogii 112




142372017 BoardDocs® PL

unauthorized or personal purposes.

Violations of this policy by an employee shall result in disciplinary action, in accordance
with Board policy.[2] ;

{he established procedure for processing purchases by employees using procurement cards
shall be as follows:

1. Employee deals directly with the vendor.
2. Business Office receives the consolidated invoice for payment.

3. Cardholder verifies receipt of purchased items, reconciles the billing statement with
purchases, and attaches receipts.

4. Supervisor reviews statement and signs approval.

Procurement cards shall not be used to circumvent the required bidding process.[3][41[5]{6]

Last Modified hy Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

httpswww boarddocs.com/palcoatiBoard.nsi/Private?opendlogint 22







£

112372017

Book
Section
Title
Number
Status

Legal

Authority

“he Board shall ensure federal funds received by the district are administered in accordance
/ith federal requirements, including but not limited to the federal Uniform Grant Guidance,

hittpswww.hoarddocs.com/palcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendl oging

Pol
60

icy Manual

0 Finances

Federal Fiscal Compliance

626

From PSBA

. 2 CFR Part 200

. Pol. 827
. Pol. 317
. 2 CFR 200.430

W o N U N e

10
11

12,

. Pol. 626.1
. Pol. 304
. Pol. 319
. Pol, 336
. Pol. 337

. Pol. 624
. Pol. 813
2 CFR 200.333-200.337

13.
i4,

Pal. 800
34 CFR 75.730-75.732

15,

34 CFR 76.730-76.731

16.

2 CFR 200,336

17.

2 CFR 2306.333

18.
19.
20.
21,

Pol. 113.4

Pol. 216

Pol. 324

2 CFR 200.330-200,331

22,

2 CFR 200.338

23,

2 CFR 200.339

Pal.

Pal

Pol.

Pol

Pol.

610
. 611
612
. 613
625

BoardDocs® PL

144




1723/2017 BoardDocs® PL

The Board shall review and approve all applications for federal funds submitted by the
district.

 Delegation of Responsibility - )

The Board designates the Superintendent and Federal Programs Coordinator as the district
contact for all federal programs and funding.

The Superintendent or designee, in collaboration with the Federal Programs Coordinator
and Business Manager, shall establish and maintain a sound financial management system
to include internal controls and federal grant management standards covering the receipt of
both direct and state-administered federal grants, and to track costs and expenditures of
funds associated with grant awards.[1]

The Superintendent, to assist in the proper administration of federal funds and
implementation of this policy, may approve additional procedures as attachments to this
policy.

Guidelines

The district’s financial management system shall be designed with strong internal controls,
a high level of transparency and accountability, and documented procedures to ensure that
all financial management system requirements are met.

Financial management standards and procedures shall assure that the following
responsibilities are fulfilled:

1. Identification - The district must identify, in its accounts, all federal awards received
and expended, and the federal programs under which they were received.

2. Financial Reporting — Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial
results of each federal award or program must be made in accordance with the
financial reporting requirements of the Education Department General Administrative
Regulations (EDGAR).

3. Accounting Records —~ The district must maintain records which adequately identify the
source and application of funds provided for federally-assisted activities.

4. Internal Controls — Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all
funds, real and personal property and other assets. The district must adequately
safequard all such property and must assure that it is used solely for authorized
purposes.

5. Budget Control — Actual expenditures or outlays must be compared with budgeted
amounts for each federai award. Procedures shall be developed to establish
determination for allowability of costs for federal funds.

6. Cash Management — The district shall maintain written procedures to implement the
cash management requirements found in EDGAR.

7. Allowability of Costs ~ The district shall ensure that allowability of all costs charged to
each federal award is accurately determined and documented.

Standards of Conduct

s he district shall maintain standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest and the
actions of employees and school officials engaged in the selection, award and
administration of contracts.[2]

https:/Awww.boarddocs.com/pafcoatiBoard.nsiPrivate?opendl ogindt _ 244




1/23f2017 BoardDocs® PL _
All employees shall be informed of conduct that is required for federal fiscal compliance and

the disciplinary actions that may be applied for violation of Board policies, administrative
regulations, rules and procedures.[3]

I Emplovees - Time and Effort Reporting

All district employees paid with federal funds shall document the time they expend in work
performed in support of each federal program, in accordance with law. Time and effort
reporting requirements do not apply to contracted individuals.[4]

District employees shall be reimbursed for travel costs incurred in the course of performing
services related to official business as a federal grant recipient.[5]

The district shall establish and maintain employee policies on hiring, benefits and leave and
outside activities, as approved by the Board.[6][7][8][9][10][11]

Record Keeping

The district shall develop and maintain a Records Management Plan and related Board
policy and administrative regulations for the retention, retrieval and disposition of manual
and electronic records, including emails.[12][13]

The district shall ensure the proper maintenance of federal fiscal records documenting:[13]

[141[15]

1. Amount of federal funds.

2. How funds are used.

3. Total cost of each project.

4. Share of total cost of each project provided from other sources.

5. Other records to facilitate an effective audit.

6. Other records to show compliance with federal program requirements.

7. Significant project experiences and resuits.

All records must be retrievable and available for programmatic or financial audit.

The district shall provide the federal awarding agency, Inspectors General, the Comptroller
General of the United States, and the pass-through entity, or any of their authorized
representatives, the right of access to any documents, papers, or other district records
which are pertinent to the federal award. The district shall also permit timely and
reasonable access to the district’s personnel for the purpose of interview and discussion
related to such documents.[16]

Records shall be retained for a minimum of five (5) years from the date on which the final
Financial Status Report is submitted, or as otherwise specified in the requirements of the
federal award, uniess a written extension is provided by the awarding agency, cognizant
agency for audit, oversight agency for audit or cognizant agency for indirect costs.[17]

if any litigation, claim or audit is started before the expiration of the standard record
~atention period, the records shall be retained until all litigation, claims or audits have been
asolved and final action taken.[17

As part of the Records Management Plan, the district shall develop and maintain a records
retention schedule, which shall delineate the record retention format, retention period and
method of disposal.[13] '

hitps:/Mww boarddocs.cemipa/coatiBoard.nsfiPrivate?opendlogindf

314




172312017 BoardDocs® Pl

The Records Management Plan shall include identification of staff authorized to access
records, appropriate training, and preservation measures to protect the integrity of records
and data.[13] |

‘he district shall ensure that all personally identifiable data protected by law or regulations
is handled in accordance with the requirements of applicable law, regulations, Board policy
and administrative regulations.[18][19][20]

Subrecipient Monitoring

In the event that the district awards subgrants, the district shall establish procedures to:{21

1. Assess the risk of honcompliance.

2. Monitor grant subrecipients to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local laws
and Board policy and procedures.

3. Ensure the district’s record retention schedule addresses document retention on
assessment and monitoring.[13]

Compliance'\lio]ations

Employees and contractors involved in federally funded programs and subrecipients shall
be made aware that failure to comply with federal law, regulations or terms and conditions
of a federal award may result in the federal awarding agency or pass-through entity
imposing additional conditions or terminating the award in whole or in part.[22][23

% 626-Attach-Costs_Obligations_Property.doc (58 KB) ' 1 626-Attach-AllowabilityofCosts.doc {90 KB)
] 626-Attach-CashManagement.docx (17 KB) ; . 626-Attach-SubrecipientMonitoring.doc (56 KB) 1

{ 626-Attach-Procurement.doc (93 KB) ‘t

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on September 16, 2016

hitps:/www.boarddocs.comipalcoal/Board.nslfPrivate?opendiogin

44







112312017 BoardDeocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 600 Finances
. Title Travel Reimbursement - Federal Programs '
Number 626.1
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.2 CFR200.474

2.24P5,516.1
3.24P5.517
4, Pol. 004

5. Pal. 331

Authority

The Board shall reimburse administrative, professional and support employees, and school
officials, for travel costs incurred in the course of performing services related to official
business as a federal grant recipient.[1][2][3

Definition

For purposes of this policy, travel costs shall mean the expenses for transportation, lodging,
subsistence, and related items incurred by employees and school officials who are in travel
status on official business as a federal grant recipient.[1]

Jelegation of Responsibility

- School officials and district employees shall comply with applicable Board policies and
administrative regulations established for reimbursement of travel and other expenses.[4]

(5]

The validity of payments for travel costs for all district emp!oyees and school officials shall
be determined by the Superintendent or designee.

Guidelines

Travel costs shall be reimbursed on a mileage basis for travel using an employee’s personal
vehicle and on an actual cost basis for meals, lodging and other allowable expenses,
consistent with those normally allowed in like circumstances in the district’s nonfederally
funded activities, and in accordance with the district’s travel reimbursement policies and
administrative regulations.[11[4][5]

Mileage reimbursements shall be at the rate approved by the Board for other district travel
reimbursements. Actual costs for meals, lodging and other allowable expenses shall be
raeimbursed only to the extent they are reasonable and do not exceed the per diem limits
astablished by the Board.

All travel costs must be presented with an ltemlzed verified statement prior to
reimbursement.[2][3]

- addition, if these costs are charged directly to the federal award, documentation must be
maintained that justifies that:[1][4][5]

hitps:/irww.boarddecs.com/palcaat/Board.nsiiPrivate?open&logingt ' 112




1/23/2017 BoardDocs® Pl

1. Participation of the individual is necessary to the federal award.

2. The costs are reasonable and consistent with the district’s established policy.

s

i.ast Modified by Tammy Medeliin on September 16, 2016

hitpswww .boarddocs.com/pafcoat/Board.nsiiPrivate?openddogint

212




